
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

 Monday, August 19th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Aug 16th, 2013.  

 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 13TH, 2013 
 

 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – BRAD BRUNS 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg’s 1-2 
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Approval of Minutes  
 

  a) July 23, 2013 Pg’s 3-11 
 
6. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers…9A & 10. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council 
members).  

 
7. Street & CIP Committee presented by Chairman Rick Evans:  

 
A. A Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for the Fire Department. 
(Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for approval) Pg’s 12-13 
 
B. A Resolution authorizing the Springdale Public Works Department to purchase an 
asphalt paving machine. (Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for 
approval) Pg’s 14-33 

 
8. Parks & Rec Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:  
 

A.  A Resolution authorizing the Parks & Recreation Department to seek matching 
grant from Arkansas Department of Parks and Tourism’s Outdoor Grant Program. 
(Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for approval) Pg’s 34-37 

 
B. A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the City of Springdale Parks & 

Recreation Department. (Committee forwarded to Council with recommendation for 
approval) Pg. 38 

 
 
9. Planning Commission Report and Recommendations:  (The items listed below was 

forwarded from the Planning Commission to the City Council with recommendations for 
approval) 

 



A. An Ordinance accepting a new addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas to be 
known as Hall Crossing, a subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas and 
declaring an emergency. Pg’s 39-40 

 
B.  A Resolution approving a Waiver of Street Improvements, Drainage, Curbs, Gutters 

and Sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to Wal-Mart Store 4108 located at 
1237 Elm Springs Road in connection with FP13-01, a final plat. Pg’s 41-42 

 
C.  A Resolution approving a Conditional Use at 419 East Robinson Avenue as set 

forth in Ordinance No. 4030. Pg’s 43-44 
 

10.   An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 2475 N. 
40th Street, 2327 Bering Street, 2889 Commons Avenue, 604 Dodson Street, 2485 East 
Emma Avenue, 2977 Kasey Avenue, 2289 Linden Circle, 1733 Mortie Street, 2800 East 
Osage Drive, 702 South Pleasant Street, 1016 Sherry Street, 903 Shipley Street, 702 
Westbury Street, 1403 Willard Street, presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney.  Pg’s 
45-116   
 

11. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
12. Comments from Council Members. 
 
13. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
14. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
15. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on July 23, 2013, in the 
City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Richard Farris 
Kevin McDonald 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Chamlee 
MarkGutte 
Courtney Kremer 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward 3 (Absent) 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Captain 
Assistant Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Building Inspector 
Information Services Director 
Animal Services Director 

PROCLAMATION- SPAY AND NEUTER MONTH 

Mayor Sprouse presented a proclamation proclaiming the month of July 2013 as "Spay 
and Neuter Month". 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Jesse Core, 3571 Hamm Lane, announced that Core Brewery has expanded making it the 
largest brewery in Arkansas and Oklahoma. He invited everyone to an expansion party at 
the brewery on August 10, 2013. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the June 25, 2013 and July 9, 2013 City Council 
meetings be approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

RESOLUTION NO. 113-13- APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION TIME 
FOR A SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution approving the donation of vacation time for a 
Springdale Police Department employee, Mark Smith. 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION 
TIME 

WHEREAS, Mark Smith has been a dedicated employee of the Springdale Police 
Department since 1997; and 

WHEREAS, due to his accident he has exhausted his sick and vacation hours and 
his retirement is still pending before the retirement board; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested authorization for employees to 
donate accumulated vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated vacation time 
to Mark Smith, making it possible for the payment of his salary to continue during the 
time his retirement is pending. Donated vacation time will be adjusted for hourly pay 
differentials and donations not needed, will be prorated back to all employees that 
donated vacation time. 

Section 2: the utilization of donated vacation time will be discontinued if the 
employee's retirement benefits commence. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 113-13. 

REPORT ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Lance Eads, Vice-President of Springdale Chamber of Commerce, gave a report on 
economic development in the City of Springdale. (Report on file in City Clerk's Office) 

"'it' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23,2013 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Aldennan Ford made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Aldennan Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4723 -REZONING 4.5 ACRES OWNED BY PLEASANT STREET 
CHURCH OF CHRIST LOCATED AT 1020 S. PLEASANT STREET AND 1204 S. 
PLEASANT STREET, FROM SF-2 TO P-1 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning property owned by Pleasant Street 
Church of Christ located at 1020 S. Pleasant Street and 1204 S. Pleasant Street, from 
SF-2 to P-1 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their July 2, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Ford moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Aldennan Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 723. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4724- ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY OWNED BY JEFF 
AND LINDA PEAK INTO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, BENTON COUNTY, 
ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance annexing property owned by Jeff and 
Linda Peak into the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

II') 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23,2013 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 724. 

RESOLUTION NO. 114-13- AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF DRAINAGE 
EASEl\1ENTS RELATING TO THE OAK GROVE ROAD DRAINAGE 
Il\.1PROVEMENTS, CP1304 

Engineering Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing the acquisition of 
drainage easements relating to the Oak Grove Road drainage improvements, CP1304. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF 
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS RELATING TO THE OAK GROVE 
ROAD DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, CP1304. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and Wal-Mart have entered into a Developer 
Partnership Agreement relating to the construction and development of North 48th Street 
in Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, the improvements will also include off-site drainage improvements 
that will aide in the development of the proposed Wal-Mart store and continue to enhance 
the development potential of the surrounding area; and 

WHEREAS, the Developer Partnership Agreement provides that the City of 
Springdale shall be responsible for all costs associated with the acquisition of off-site 
drainage easements required for the off-site Drainage Improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the City has determined that the value of the drainage easements 
needed for the North 48th Street hnprovements are $52,783.00 based on an appraisal 
performed in the area. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the acquisition of the off-site 
drainage easements referenced above are hereby approved for acquisition in accordance 
with the City Of Springdale Land Acquisition Policy. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Aldennan Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23, 2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 114-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 115-13 - ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF ORC 
PRODUCTS INC. IN THE SALES AND USE TAX REFUND PROGRAM 
AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSOLIDATED INCENTNE ACT OF 2003 AND 
ARKANSAS CODE ANNOTATED § 15-4-2706(d) 

Lance Eads, VP of Economic Development for the Chamber of Commerce, presented a 
Resolution endorsing the participation of ORC Products Inc. in the Sales and Use Tax 
Refund Program authorized by the Consolidation Incentive Act of 2003 and Arkansas 
Code Annotated§ 15-4-2706(d). 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF ORC 
PRODUCTS, INC., IN THE SALES AND USE TAX REFUND 
PROGRAM AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSOLIDATED 
INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARK. CODE ANN. §15-4-2706(d). 

WHEREAS, in order for a business to be eligible for the investment tax 
incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), the governing body of the 
municipality in which the business is located must pass a resolution endorsing the 
participation of the business in the tax refund program; and 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) provides that the governing body of 
the municipality must specify that the Department of Finance and Administration is 
authorized to refund local sales taxes to a business participating in the tax refund 
program; and 

WHEREAS, ORC Products, Inc., of 683 Bain St., wishes to participate in, and be 
eligible for, the investment tax incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), 
due to the expansion of its facility in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, ORC Products, Inc., has agreed to furnish the City of Springdale all 
information necessary for its participation in the tax refund program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the participation of ORC Products, 
Inc., in the tax refund program contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) is hereby 
endorsed, and the Deparbnent of Finance and Administration is authorized to refund local 
sales taxes to ORC Products, Inc., and this resolution shall take effect immediately. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

r-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23,2013 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 115-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 116-13 -AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN RONDELL E. HARRISON AND JANE G. 
HARRISON ARE DEFENDANTS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Rondell E. Harrison and Jane G. Harrison are defendants. 

The City of Springdale had filed a lawsuit against the Harrisons to condemn a tract of 
land for the Johnson Road Reconstruction Project, Tracts 25 and 26. They have extended 
an offer to settle the condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$61,000. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN RONDELL 
E. HARRISON AND JANE G. HARRISON ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Rondell E. Harrison 
and Jane G. Harrison to condemn a tract of land for the Johnson Road Reconstruction 
Project, Tracts 25 and 26; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $29,450 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Harrisons' property; 

WHEREAS, the Harrisons haves extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
lawsuit for the total sum of $61 ,000; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of$31,550 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, 
is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Harrison condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of$61,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

QO 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23,2013 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 116-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4725 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 1549 AMY CIRCLE. 
2423 EAST EMMA AVENUE. 2911 FALCON ROAD. 3331 GLENBROOK LOOP, 
2076 LAKESIDE AVENUE. 1103 THELMA STREET AND 1893 TUSCANY 
AVENUE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1549 Amy Circle, 2423 East Emma Avenue, 2911 
Falcon Road, 3331 Glenbrook Loop, 2076 Lakeside Avenue, 1103 Thelma Street and 
1893 Tuscany A venue. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 725. 

RESOLUTION NO. 117-13 - AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF OLD 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the destruction of old accounting 
records. 

e\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF OLD 
ACCOUNTING RECORDS 

WHEREAS, there is presently a shortage of storage space to maintain old 
records, and 

WHEREAS, the storage of a large amount of paper accounting records could 
present a fire hazard, and 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk/Treasurer has identified old accounting records to be 
destroyed, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code Ann. § 14-59-114 provides for the destruction of old 
accounting records with the permission of the City Council, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to arrange for the destruction, by 
shredding, of the accounting records indicated on the attached list, in accordance with 
Arkansas Code Ann. § 14-59-114. 

Section 2. Council member Kathy Jaycox is hereby authorized to witness the 
destruction of the records and to sign the affidavit required by Arkansas Code Ann. § 14-
59-114 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of July, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 117-13. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Evans made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 

= ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 23,2013 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

...-1 

...-1 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR 

THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief and Mayor planned to request the replacement 
of a staff vehicle in next years budget, and 

WHEREAS, Springdale Dodge currently has a vehicle available that meets 
our requirements at a reduced price below the state contract price, and 

WHEREAS, the proposed sale price of the vehicle is $28,550 and the Fire 
Chief will need $5,500 to install the necessary equipment; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $34,050 of capital 
improvement funds be appropriated for the purchase and equipping of a Fire 
Department staff vehicle. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of August, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

M 
~ 



Wyman Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Mike Irwin [mirwin@springdalear.gov] 

Tuesday, July 30, 2013 9:08AM 

'Wyman Morgan' 

Subject: Amount for new pick-up 
Wyman, 

Page 1 of 1 

As per your request, the total we will need for the pick-up will be $28,550. The cost of the truck is $23050, and we 
will need $5500 for the radio, lights, siren, and stripping. Thank you I 

Respectfully, 

~!/'tWin 
Fire Chief 
Springdale Fire Department 
417 Holcomb 
PO Box 1521 

Springdale, Arkansas 72765 
Office 479-751·4510 
Cell479-799-9091 

mirwjn@springdalear.gov 

"We all go home just as we came to work today!" 

CONFIDENT/A LITY STATEMENT: This email and Q11Y files transmitted with it are confithntlal Q11d intenthd solely for the u.re of the individUQI or entity to whom thq 
are addressed. !fJIOII htzve recehled thi1 email in error please notifY the system llltmQgtlr. Thi;, musage contaiM confidential information and i:~ intellded only for the 
indhlidual Mmed If you orr not the named addrusee you should not diueminate, distribute or copy this .-tnail. Please notifY the senthr immediately by e-mail if you 
htzve receilled this e-mail by mistau and delete this e-mail from your systen1. !fJIOII are not the intenikd recipient you are I'IOtijied that dlsc/011/ng, copying, di11trihllting 
or taking any action in nliance on the contents of thl.r i'!fomtationls strictly prohibited. 

7/30/2013 

f"") 
....-! 



RESOLUTION NO.~--

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SPRINGDALE 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE AN 

ASPHALT PAVING MACIDNE 

WHEREAS, the existing 1993 model asphalt paving machine used by the 
Public Works Department has reached the end of its service life, and 

WHEREAS, Riggs Catetpillar in Springdale, Arkansas has available a new 
2011 Caterpillar asphalt paving machine model AP555E equipped with the 
screed type and options that fits the requirements of typical paving 
applications of the Public Works Department, and 

WHEREAS, Riggs Catetpillar is listed as the heavy equipment vendor on 
the Arkansas Department of Finance and Administration procurement 
program Contract # 4600025551 thru the National Joint Powers Alliance 
(NJP A) municipal cooperative purchasing program of which the Springdale 
Public Works Department is member# 85588, and 

WHEREAS, the cost for the new 2011 Caterpillar asphalt paving machine 
model AP555E after the State contract discount (16% or $61,869.60) and the 
Riggs Caterpillar volume discount of $30,045.14) are applied, comes to a 
final price of $331,554.26, and 

WHEREAS, CIP Project Number 1305 in the amount of $1,543,966 for the 
2013 Street Paving Contract is complete as of July 16, 2013 and finished 
under budget by 8.71% with funds available in the amount of $134,432, said 
funds to be applied to the cost of the aforementioned asphalt paving 
machine. 

WHEREAS, the balance of $197,122.26 necessary to purchase the asphalt 
paving equipment shall be CIP funds, this said amount to be reimbursed 
back to the CIP fund out of the Public Works Department 2014 budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Springdale 
Public Works Department is authorized to utilize funds available from 
completed CIP Project ·Number 1305 in the amount of $134.432 plus an 
additional $197,122.26 from the CIP fund for the total payment on the 
aforementioned asphalt paving machine in the amount of $331,554.26. The 
CIP funds in the amount of $197,122.26 will be reimbursed to the CIP fund 
from the 2014 Public Works Department Capital Equipment Account # 20 1· 
0201·431.80-30. 

'lilt 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of August 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: . 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

l() 
~ 



> ' ... I ..:.• .. ~ -

.. . . ~~_,, ' ·1 

: , ... .. ~··~ :· ~~ '-. -~: 

I · ;- . : .. · •· ., , . --.... ~· r -· .. 

Quote 111320-02 

July 18, 2013 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE STREET 
DEPARTMENT 
269 W RANDAll WOBBE LN 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72784-1802 

Attention: SAM GOADE 

WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR PURCHASE CONSIDERATION. 

ONE (1) NEW 2011 CATERPILLAR MODEL: AP555E ASPHALT PAVER WITH ALL STANDARD 
EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO THE ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS LISTED BELOW: 

Sell Price 
Ext Warranty 
Before Tu Balance 

WARRANTY 

$331,554.26 
lnduded 

$331,5~.28 

standard Warranty: 
12 Month/Unlimited Hours Full Machine• All standard warranties indude travel time & 
mileage for fim three months. Scheduled Oil sampling Is required during entire 
warranty period. 

Extended Warranty: 48 M0/5000 HR PT & HYD 

ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS 

• Pricing pursuant to NJPA Contract 0603"\ 1-CAT 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR INTEREST IN RIGGS CAT AND CATERPILLAR PRODUCTS FOR YOUR BUSINESS 
NEEDS. THIS QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS, AFTER WHICH TIME WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TORE
QUOTE. IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CO NOT HESITATE TO CONTACT ME. 

SINCERELY, 

STEVE SMITH 
MACHINE SALES REPRESENTATIVE RIGGS CAT 

Accepted by on - - ----

Page 1 of4 

\C 
.-1 



Riggs CAT Quote 111320.02 

Signature 

ONE (1) NEW CATERPILLAR MODEL: AP555E ASPHALT PAVER WITH ALL STANDARD 
EQUIPMENT IN ADDITION TO THE ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS LISTED BELOW: 

STANDARD EQUIPMENT 

POWERTRAIN 

CAT C4.4 ACERT, +cylinder, diesel, 

turbocharged engine, 106 kW (142 HP) 
EPA Tier 3 I EU stage lilA certified 

AX cleaner, dry-type dual element with 

integral precleaner 

Air-to-air after cooler(ATAAC) 
Belt, automatic tensloner 

Demand fan 

Fuelfifter/~ersepanrtor 

Fuel priming pump, manual 

Muffler, folding stack 

ELECTRICAL 

Alarm, bactc~up 

Afternator, 75-amp 
Batteries, two maintenance free, 

1000 CCAnch 

CAT ET diagnostic connect« 
Generator, belt drive, 25 Wo/, AIC 

OPERATOR ENVIRONMENT 

Advisor, electronic monitoring and 

warning system 

Automatic engine speed control 

Dual, swing-cut operator stations 
Control and propel consoles, lilting 

Cup holder 
Ground speed Indicator 

Propel lever with speed control dial 

Steering wheel, spring retum 
Toggle switches for control functions 

Seat, \linyt, suspension 

Propel system ~ direct hydrostatic, 

dual path drive, electronic control 
Dual braking systems (seMce and parking) 
Dual propel pwnp and motor system 

2-speed planetary, 1~peed motor 
Propel modes, Pave/TraveVManeuver 
Speed control system 

Track Undercarriage, Mobil-Tree System 

Automatic track tensioning, hydraulic 
Belts, rubber, 406 mm (16 in) wide 

Bogies, with rubber coated steel wheels 

Horn, forward warning 

Machine Security System ready 

Product Unk System 
Remote jump start post 
Starting and charging system, 2~vol 

Armrests, flip-up 
Seat belt, retractable, 76 mm (3 in) 

12 V aux power port 

Hour meter 
Instrumentation, LCD gauge display 

lockable vandalism guards 

Platfo"" handraMs I guardrails 
Powar assist steering 
Throttle control, higMow idle and 

variable, electronic 

Page2 of4 

r-
~ 



RlggeCAT 

APPLICATION SPECIFIC COMPONENTS 

Adjustable height augers, hydraulic 

Cast NI-Hard steel, split segment, 
406 mm (16 in) diameter 

Electronic auger/feeder control system 

Gateless feeder system 

Manual override 

Reversible 
Variable speed 

FLUIDS 

Extended Lift Coolant with protection 

OTHER STANDARD EQUIPMENT 

Doo111, service access, hinged, locking 

Fuel tank with sediment drain, 

190 l (50 gal) 

Grouped lube points 

Filters, hydraulic, grouped 
Pressure test ports, hydraulic, 

quick-connect 
Screed counter balance 

Screed lock pins 

Heavy-duty feeder flight bars, forged 

steel, bushed roller chain 

High-hardness, abrasion resistant drag 

pans, replaceable 
Hopper, 6.2 cum (219 cu ft) capacity 

with flashing 

Outboard feeder drives 

Remote mounted bearing lube points 

to -34C (-29F) 

Sight gauges (engine coolant, 

pump drive, air filter 

restriction indicator) 

S.O.S. sampling ports 

Sound-suppression insulation kit 

steering guide ( 1) 

Tow point indicator scales, lower 

Vandalism protection caplocks 

Quote 111320.02 

Page3 of4 

QC 
~ 



RJgga CAT 

MACHINE SPECIFICATIONS 

Reference 
Ducriptian 

Na 

356-4008 AP565TRACKASPHALTPAVER 

165-4720 THICKNESS SCREW, COURSE 

28U925 LIGHTS, WORKING 

294-0112 SENSOR, FEEDER, SONIC 

294-0947 SCREED.~2CVERS~MAT 

295-2942 EXTENDER, BERM, NONE 

301-1385 PUSH ROLLER, OSC, NON-BALLAS 

301-7387 COUNTERWEIGHT, PUSH ROLLER 

319-4492 NO PRODUCT LINK 

321-2429 TRACK,MT~SMOOTH 

347-1851 STEERING, SPRING RETURN 

350-1825 EXTENSION, MAINFRAME, POWER 

354-8219 ECI TANK+ HOSE REEL 

354-8220 APRON, MANUAL FOLD 

354-8222 DECEL+ VENT+ NO CANOPY 

354-8231 VISE ADAPTER + WIRJNG-V 

231-3532 EXTENSION, e• AUGER, PAIR 

198-8284 LIGHT, HAZARD 

187-8649 UMBRELLA, CAT 

273-9969 GUIDE, STEERING 

327-4620 INDICATOR, TOWPOINT 

OP-4592 INLAND FREIGHT 

198-8287 EXTENSION, 1' AUGER RH 

199-4206 EXTENSION, 1 I AUGER LH 

SITECH ELECTRONICS(grade and slope) 

Tatal Uat Price 

Contract Discount 

Sub-Total after discount 
Frelaht Charae 
Prep and Delivery 
Elec:tronlcs 
48 MO /SOOIJ HR Power Tnln + Hydraulics warranty 
Rigs CAT Volume Discount 
Final Price 

List Amount 

$382,080.00 

$875.00 

$675.00 

$165.00 

$610.00 

$860.00 

$710.00 

$710.00 

$386,685.00 
-

18.00% ($61,869.60) 

$314,815.40 
$6,Z14.00 
$4,200.00 

$20,430.00 
$5,940.00 

($30,045.14) 

$331,554.26 

Quote 111320..02 

Page4 of4 

0\ 
~ 



SamGoade 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Steve Smith [StevesQjariggs.com] 
Thursday, July 18,2013 9:59AM 
sgoade@springdalear.gov 

Subject: FW: Governmental Programs 

Sam, this is a conversation Jon Bryant and I had earlier this week. Click on the link and you can see the info. 

From: Jon Bryant 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 3:16 PM 
To: Steve Smith 
Cc: Vole Fisher; Darrell Miller; Jason McDonald 
Subject: Re: Governmental Programs 

Really nothinc. State adopted the NJPA contract as their heavy equipment contract for purchases of cat equipment. 
The pricing structure Is exactly the same. 

When agencies buy off the state term contrac:t, we put that contact number on our quote. That Is their documentation 
that they got term contract pricll'\l. Vole and Kirk know how to do this. 
This is the location on the state dfa site where they will be able to verify what you are telling the . 

http://www. dfa. arkansas. gov/offices/procurement/contracts/Pages/HeavyEguipmentRiggsCat aspx 

JB Bryant 
(SOl) 514-1926 

On Jul16, 2013, at 12:58 PM, "Steve Smith" <Steves@jariggs.com> wrote: 

What is the difference between the state term contract and NJPA? 

1 

= N 



DF A -Heavy Equipment 

~g'!rtt•t-s 1 Cnhn.!! S.::r·•i~<e'S 1 !tAt• t:u9·:t.:-r\" 

=- -• "-l 

0~ ii\ Arkansas Departn,ter.tf,qf,l11 _ 

'Uifll Finance and Administration 

Home Offices Businesses 

~ 

Procurement Home 

Be Green 

Bid Opportunities 

Credit Cards 

Forms/Reporting 

Guidelines 

Helpful lnformatlon 

PCS 

Purchasing Directory 

Service Bureau 

State Contracts 

Stilh! Surplus 

Training 

Travel Port;~l 

!lome 
Offices 
BusinessES 
ClliZl<\S 
Gov.,nmont 
DF~£....,.oyHS 
News&Evom 

.. : ... -- .-:'"" ... - . 
. ~~r.. ~ 

Citizens Government DFA Employees News & Events 

Hom~ - otllc~ .. Procunoment c: rat• f("'~ 'ivr~ 

Heavy Equipment 

• Back to state Cootr~cts 

Expir~tion D~te Contt.ct Vendor 

7/19/2015 i600025SS1 RIGGS/CAT 

Co-Op Mlnd.,tory Minority 

IUIWI603U No No 

AASlS Inlonnatio~ 

MSlS Conlnd 41460002S5Sl 

Title 

Product Une 

User Instructions 

Online Services 
Litf!l'lt Plitt R....,.al 
Arbnsu T •poyor lie tess Point 
Arbns .. Molor c.m.. s.,-,, 
ln<omt Tox tloflMlCI lnquky 
ChilciSUppolt WobPoy 
Arhnus Stat• Sll"ppus 
c~ SUpport E....,.oy., Polhl 

Bid Opportunities 
Vondor Regislrotion 
local TOll Rate Looi.Up 
Arhn..,. T1UCUr19 Fbrlal 
PtnonoiVed Lie~ l'lotes 
Spocilllly lk:onse l'lotes 
His""' o( Slo~ Vehicle ReporUng 

Page 1 ofl 

Trar,:;lat~ I ~ .. l ;.. I T,c· ·t ; r :lnt 

lj -.:v:-1li.·.t 1) -~ 

Shor<o I 

Buyer 

lee~tley 

Green ARRA 

Ho No 

Posted 

04/11/2013 

06/7.9/2012 

Deplltmellt of Ftnlnoe W>d AdmlnlsWtion 

1509Welt71h51reet 

lMio Rod, M. 72201 

Google """ 

(;} COIItlct Us 

.t.tt ... lbllity I Privacy I St<urlty I .O.ccopt- Use ~{·2011 -fiiArt-. M.ltlglrts lt......S. 

http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/officeslprocurement/contracts!Pages!HeavyEquipmentRiggs ... 7/18/2013 

~ 
N 



22 

C~TERPILLARJ 

Track Type Tractors 
MODEL DISCOUNT 
03 
04 
05 
06 
07 
08 

25% 
24% 
25% 
24% 
220,.(, 

22tyo 

Product Line 

Skid Steer Loaders 
DISCOUNT = 16% 

Radial Lift Vertical Lift 
Models Models 

216 242 
226 252 
236 262 
246 272 



Track Type Loaders 
MODEL DISCOUNT 
953 2~k 

963 23°k 
973 23~ 

23 

Multi-Terrain Loaders 
DISCOUNT= 16% 
MODEL NUMBERS 

Radial Lift Vertical Lift 

247 257 
277 287 

297 



24 

Motor Graders 
MODEL DISCOUNT 
120 
12 
140 
160 
14 

37% 

33% 

33% 

33% 

23% 

Compact Track Loaders 
DISCOUNT = 16o/o 
MODEL NUMBERS 

Radial Lift Vertical Lift 
259 289 
279 299 



Hydraulic Excavators 
~ 

COMPACT MEDIUM LARGE 

MODEL DISCOUNT MODEL DISCOUNT MODEL DISCOUNT 

300.9 17.5cro 312 21% 336 18% 

301 .. 4 17.5cro 316 25o/o 349 12% 

301.8 17.5% 320 1SO/o 

302.5 17.5o/o 324 1SOk 

303.5 17.5% 329 18o/o 

304 17.5% 

305 17.5o/o 

305.5 17.5% 

307 17.5o/o 

308 17.5o/o 

25 



Wheeled Excavators Backhoe Loaders 

MODEL DISCOUNT MODEL DISCOUNT 

M313 35% 416 21% 

M315 32% 420 21% 

M316 35% 430 21% 

M318 32% 450 21% 

M322 35% 

26 



Wheel Loaders 

COMPACT SMALL MEDIUM 

MODEL DISCOUNT MODEL DISCOUNT MODEL DISCOUNT 

906 2Scyo 924 26% 950 24% 

907 25o/o 930 26°k 962 24cyo 

908 25% 938 26% 966 21% 

914 25% 972 16% 

980 12% 

27 



-~'-"""'":"" . ~ ..... 
Articulated Trucks Wheel Tractor Scrapers 

MODEL DISCOUNT MODEL DISCOUNT 

725 14°k 613 15% 

730 14o/o 615 17o/o 

735 14o/o 621 16°k 

740 14% 623 17% 

627 16% 

28 



29 

Integrated Tool Carriers 

MODEL DISCOUNT 

IT14 

IT38 

2SO/o 

26o/o 

IT62 21% 

Wheel Dozers 

MODEL DISCOUNT 

814 

824 

15o/o 

15% 



Landfill Compactors Soil Compactors 

MODEL DISCOUNT DISCOUNT = 14cro 

816 27% Smooth Pad-foot 

826 27% Models Models 

836 18% CS44 CP44 

CS54 CP54 

CS56 CP56 

CS64 CP64 

CS76 CP76 

30 



31 

Cold Planners 

MODEL DISCOUNT 

PM102 14% 

PM200 14% 

PM201 18% 

Rotary Mixers 

MODEL DISCOUNT 

RM300 14% 

RMSOO 14% 

Pneumatic Compactor 

MODEL DISCOUNT 

PS150 16% 

PS360 16% 



Asphaft Pavers Asphalt Compactors 

DISCOUNT= 18% DISCOUNT = 16% 

Wheeled Tracked Utility Combi Tandem Vibe 

Models Models Models Models Models 

APSOO AP255 CB14 CC24 CB54 

AP600 AP555 CB22 CC34 CB64 

AP1000 AP655 CB24 CB434 

AP1055 CB32 CB534 

CB34 CB634 

CB54 

32 



££ 

%Sl SI8POW IIY %£Z 099.1~ 

.1NOOOSIQ 13QOW .LNnO~SIQ 1300W 

(SJU8WLI:)BU8) SIOO.l )I.IOM S)l:)nJJ.IBU0118:)0A 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AUmORIZING THE PARKS & 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT TO SEEK MATCIDNG 
GRANT FROM ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF PARKS 

AND TOURISM'S OUTDOOR GRANT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, Springdale, Arkansas seeks to improve the recreation facilities and 
wishes to seek grant funding assistance; and 

WHEREAS, in order to obtain the funds necessary to develop and/or improve the 
site for such a recreation area, it is necessary to obtain a 50/50 Matching Grant from the 
Arkansas Department of Parks and Tourism's Outdoor Recreation Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, the plans for such recreation areas have been prepared and the price 
therefore has been established; and 

WHEREAS, this governing body understands the grantee and grantor will enter 
into a binding agreement which obligates both parties to policies and procedures 
contained in the Land and Water Conservation Fund Grants Manual including, but not 
limited to the following: the park area defined by the project boundary map, submitted in 
the application, must remain in outdoor recreation use in perpetuity, regardless if the 
property is bought or developed with matching grant funds and; all present and future 
overhead utility lines within the project boundary must be routed away or placed 
underground and; the project area must remain open and available for use by the public at 
all reasonable times of the day and year; facilities can be reserved for special events, 
league play, etc. but cannot be reserved, leased or assigned for exclusive use, and; the 
project area must be kept clean, maintained, and operated in a safe and healthful manner. 

City Council is well aware and apprised of the above-mentioned project, and will 
provide the local portion of the development cost of the entire project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
make application to the Arkansas Department of Parks and Tourism for assistance to 
develop recreational facilities for the City; therefore such application shall be submitted 
as expediently as possible. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of August, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

?d-?~Ce 
.lt"rilest B. Cate, City Attorney 

'If' 
f'P) 



August 16, 20 11 

Matching Grant Program Application 
Arkansas Department of Parks & Tourism 
Outdoor Recreation Grants Program 

RE: Bobby Hopper Park Improvements 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 

201 Spring Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

(479) 750.8114 
(479) 750.8559 fax 

www.SpringdaleAR.gov 

I Doug Sprouse, Mayor of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby certify 
that the proposed improvements for Bobby Hopper Park, related to the scope 
of this Grant Application will be designed by a paid, licensed professional, 
registered in the State of Arkansas. 

Ill) 
~ 



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS 
BOBBY HOPPER PARK IMPROVEMENTS 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
JUNE 2013 

ITEM ESTIMATED 
~ ~!.!ANTITY W!! DESCRIPTION 

1 2 EA Soccer Field Rehabilitation (Dirt Work) 
2 2 EA Soccer Field Irrigation 
3 4 EA Soccer Goals 
4 490 LF 6' Aluminum Fence 
5 4,353 SY 6" Compacted Gravel Base 
6 4,353 SY 2" Asphalt SUrface Course 
7 2,150 LF Concrete Curb and Gutter 
8 300 lF 6' Sidewalk/ADA Accessibility Improvements 
9 500 LF 4" Conduit 
10 2 EA Storm Inlet Boxes 
11 600 LF 24" Reinforced Concrete Pipe 
12 ·1 EA Playground Structure 
13 1 EA Playground Fal Surface 
14 1 EA Existing Restroom/Pavillion Improvements 
15 1 LS Erosion Control Measures 

Grove Park Improvements 
16 3 EA Playground Structures 
17 3 EA Playground Fall Surface 

Subtotal Construction Costs 

Design Engineering (12%) 
Arkansas Department of Health Review Fee 
Adver11sement f()( Bids 
Administration 
Contingency (10%) 

ENGINEERS PRELIMINARY OPINION OF PROBABLE COST 

UNIT 
~ 

$25,000.00 
$15,000.00 

$500.00 
$50.00 

$6.00 
$9.00 

$12.00 
$5.00 
$8.00 

$2,500.00 
$30.00 

$25,000.00 
$20,000.00 
$50,000.00 

$2,500.00 

$25,000.00 
$20,000.00 

TOTAL 

$50,000.00 
$30,000.00 

$2,000.00 
$24,500.00 
$26,1 18.00 
$39,177.00 
$25,800.00 

$1,500.00 
$4,000.00 
$5,000.00 

$16,000.00 
$25,000.00 
$20,000.00 
$50,000.00 

$2,500.00 

$75,000.00 
$60,000.00 

$451,595.00 

$55,031 .40 
$500.00 
$500.00 

$7,500.00 
$45,659.50 

$567,9115.90 

\C 
ff') 



OO::Tisionary Wiilestones 
P.O. Box 44 Centerton, AR 72719 

479.531.8897 
vmilestones@gmail.com 

www. visiono rymilestones.com 

PROPOSAL FOR SPRINGDALE 

Date: June 14, 2013 (Proposal is void after a period of 60 days from this date.) 

Project: Grant for Construction of Springdale park improvements (Bobby Hopper Park) 

Start Date: Immediately upon acceptance of this proposal 

Scope of Duties: To prepare a grant application and administration for matching grant 

Compensation: 5 percent of grant award (No compensation unless grant is obtained) 

In accepting this agreement, the following parties agree to provide documentation necessary to 

accomplish the project in a timely manner as to not prohibit completion of the project in a timely 

manner according to grant deadlines. 

Formally Submitted: • 

(\1AMi.f(~ It; !ttl I I~ 
Cassie Elliott 

I J ....... 
Date 

Accepted: 

Mayor Doug Sprouse Date 

EAS EM E NT ACQUISIT I ON - liC ENS E D REAL ESTATE BROK E R 

GRANT WR I TING &ADM I NISTRATION 

t-
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to submit a grant application to 
the Arkansas Department of Parks and Tourism, and 

WHEREAS, the Parks Director has requested professional assistance in 
the preparation of the grant application; and 

WHEREAS, the 2013 Parks and Recreation Budget does not have 
sufficient funds appropriated for professional services for this grant application; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the City of 
Springdale is hereby amended as shown below and the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to inter into an agreement with Cassie Elliott for professional 
assistance in preparing and submitting the grant application. 

Present Proposed 
De!;!artment Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

General Fund 1 0101 013110000 Franchise Tax Revenue 3,488,500 12,500 3,501,000 
Other Professional 

Parks & Rec 10103014514010 Services 500 12,500 13,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13h day of August, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QC) 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A NEW ADDITION 
TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS TO 
BE KNOWN AS HALL CROSSING, A SUBDIVISION 
TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: That whereas, there has been duly presented to 
the City Planning Commission of Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in 
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows, to-wit: 

A tract of land situated in the SW ~ SE ~ and the SE ~ SW ~ of Section 28 and the NE 
~ NW ~and the NW ~ NE% of Section 33, all in Township 18 North, Range 30 West, 
Washington County, Arkansas, being the tracts described at Doc. File No. 2001-146733, 
at Doc. File No. 97-029220 less and except the tract described at Doc. File No. 2012-
00013652 and, being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing from a railroad spike found at the SW comer ofNW % NW ~ Section 33, 
Township 18 North, Range 30 West; thence, S 86° 59' 58'' E 1324.54 feet along the South 
line of said NW ~ NW ~ to a Mag Nail set with a PLS 1722 washer at the SW comer of 
said NE ~ NW ~and the point of beginning; thence, N 02° 25' 01" E 1333.13 feet along 
the West line of said NE Y4 NW Y4 to a 1" iron pipe found without a cap; thence, S 87° 12' 
58" E 338.31 feet along the North line of said NE '14 NW '14 to a 5/8" rebar found without 
a cap; thence, N 01 o 14' 12" E 332.45 feet to a 5/8'' rebar found with a LS 1429 cap; 
thence, S 87° 04' 48" E 1000.00 feet to a 5/8" rebar found without a cap; thence, N 03° 
20' 58" E 328.73 feet to a 3/8" rebar found without a cap; thence, S 87° 17' 10" E 291.33 
feet to a 5/8" rebar set with cap (LS#1722); thence S 02° 40' 30'' W 48.11 feet to a 5/8" 
rebar found without a cap; thence S 87° 20' 06" E 78.78 feet to a 5/8 " rebar without a cap 
on the West Right-of-Way ofl-540; thence, S 13° 16' 49" E 301.72 feet along said line to 
a 1-1/4" aluminum AHTD cap; thence S 11° 05' 28" E 299.86 feet along said line to a 1-
1/4" aluminum AHTD cap; thence S 09° 16' 04" E 194.43 feet along said line to a 1-1/4" 
aluminum AHTD cap; thence, S 01° 42' 01" W 290.87 feet along said line to a 1-1/4" 
aluminum AHTD cap; thence, S 13° 24' 30" W 392.16 feet along said line to a 1-1/4" 
aluminum AHTD cap; thence, S 11° 19' 23" W 400.08 feet along said line to a 1-1/4" 
aluminum AHTD cap; thence, S 4 7° 18' 03" W 3 7.11 feet along said line to a 5/8" rebar 
found with a ESI cap; thence, N 87° 19' 06" W 318.34 feet along said line to a 5/8" rebar 
found with a ESI cap; thence, S 02° 56' 04" W 78.89 feet along said line to a Mag Nail set 
with a PLS1722 washer on the South line of said NW ~ NE ~;thence, N 87° 20' 25" W 
93.15 feet along said line to a Mag Nail set with a PLS1722 washer at the SW comer of 
said NW ~ NE ~;thence, N 86° 59' 58" W 1326.32 feet along said line to the point of 
beginning and containing 70.29 acres or 3,061,704 square feet, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission has approved the plat as 
presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of streets, rights-of
way and utility easements as shown upon said plat and join with the said 
petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept said Hall Crossing, to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, a hearing was held upon the acceptance of said plat by 
the City Planning Commission and that there appeared no protestants to the 
acceptance and dedication: 

C'l 
~ 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, that the Hall Crossing, as shown on the plat 
approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this 
ordinance and made a part hereof as through set out herein word for word, be 
and the same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for the use and benefit of the public the 
dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
in that the owner of property will be deprived of the full use and enjoyment of 
their property and will not be able to complete the sale of their property within 
thirty days and therefore an emergency exists. 

The ordinance passed this day of l 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce - City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&t~-~ 
Ernest Cate- City Attorney 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

BY: --------------------DOUGSPROUSE-MAYOR 

= "'!f' 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO WAL-MART STORE 4108 LOCATED AT 1327 ELM 
SPRINGS ROAD IN CONNECTION WITH FP13-01 A 
FINAL PLAT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the 
Planning Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any 
waivers to be granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Wai-Mart Store #41 08 located at 1327 Elm Springs Road in 
connection with FP13-01 a final plat and the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1 : Grants a waiver of street improvements to Wal-Mart Store #41 08 
located at 1327 Elm Springs Road including improvements related thereto, drainage, 
curbs, gutters, and sidewalks in connection with FP13-01 a Final Plat. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 1327 Elm Springs Road 
including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks in 
connection with Wai-Mart Store #4108, FP13-01 a Final Plat. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 1327 Elm Springs 
Road in connection with FP13-01 a Final Plat for Wai-Mart Store #41 08 with estimated 
cost to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning 
Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to including improvements :-elated 
thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be built in connection with Wai
Mart Store #4108, FP13-01 a Final Plat. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APz;;~M: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\WAIVERS\2013 Waivers\W13-13 Wai-Mart Store #41 08\Resolution.doc -'lit 







RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
419 EAST ROBINSON AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on August 6, 2013, 
on a request by Vance Brock for a Use Unit 37 (Auction House) in a General 
Commercial District (C-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
seven (7) yeas and no (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Vance 
Brock for a Use Unit 37 (Auction House) in a General Commercial District (C-2) 
with the following conditions- No conditions stated. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Vance 
Brock for a Use Unit 37 (Auction House) in a General Commercial District (C-2) 
with the following conditions- No conditions stated. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Z¥~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\COMMISSION ITEMS\CONDmONAL USE\Condltional Use 2013\C13-14 Vance Brock\Resotution.doe 
fr) 

"==' 



~· N 

Feel 
150 300 

=·=·=·=·=· 
44 

APPUCANT: VANCE BROCK 
FILE #: C13-14 

CONDMONAL USE REQUEST: 
USE UNn 37 • AUCTION HOUSE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
8/6/2013 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
247S N. 40TH STREET, 2327 BERING STREET, 
2889 COMMONS A VENUE, 604 DODSON 
STREET, 248S EAST EMMA A VENUE, 2603 
EIDSON STREET, 2977 KASEY A VENUE, 2289 
LINDEN CIRCLE, 1733 MORTIE STREET, 
2800 EAST OSAGE DRIVE, 702 SOUTH 
PLEASANT STREET, 1016 SHERRY STREET, 
903 SHIPLEY STREET, 702 WESTBURY STREET, 1403 WILLARD STREET. 

WHEREAS, Jimmy Joe Lunsford and Amanda Rita Lunsford are the owners of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 114) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section 27, 
Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows: Beginning at a found railroad spike which is North 0 degrees 08 minutes 
31 seconds West 1167.68 feet from the Southwest comer of said forty acre tract; thence North 0 
degrees 08 minutes 31 seconds West 165.06 feet to a found railroad spike at the Northwest 
comer of said forty acre tract; thence South 89 degrees 06 minutes 47 seconds East 263.80 feet to 
a found iron pin; thence South 0 degrees 06 minutes 38 seconds East 164.79 feet to a found iron 
pin; thence North 89 degrees 10 minutes 10 seconds West 263.70 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 1.0 acres, more or less, subject to the right-of-way of a public road along the East 
boundary thereof. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2475 N. 40th Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-29769-110 

WHEREAS, Federal National Mortgage Association is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 70, Hidden Lake Subdivision, Phase III, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as shown 
on Final Plat Record 15 at page 99. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Fites\2013 Ordinances\8-13-13Licn0rd.doc 

2327 Bering Place 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-34287-000 

'I) 
"'it 



WHEREAS, U.S. Bank National Association, ND is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Numbered Ninety-two (92) of Butterfield Gardens, Phase 1-B, Springdale, Arkansas, as 
shown in Amended Final Plat in Plat Book 23A at Page 57 among the land records of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2889 Commons Ave. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-35966-000 

WHEREAS, Milford Brewer and Linda Brewer are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Sixty (60) feet of equal and uniform width off of the East end of Lots Eleven (11) and Twelve 
(12) in Block 11A" of the A.B. Coger and A.C. Deweese Addition to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as per the recorded plat thereof. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

604 Dodson Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-20915-000 

WHEREAS, Tonia L. Sholley is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Two (2) in Block Six (6), in Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase III, to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on tile in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2603 Eidson Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24738-000 

WHEREAS, Cory Rogers and Amanda Rogers are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of Section Thirty-one (31 ), 
Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Twenty-nine (29) West, being more particularly described 
as follows: Beginning at the Northeast comer of said 40 acre tract, said point being an existing 
railroad spike in East Emma Avenue; thence N87°33'23"W along the North line of said 40 acre 
tract 165.00 feet to a point from which a reference iron set on the South right-of-way of said 
street bears S02°29'5611W 45.77 feet; thence leaving the North line of said 40 acre tract 
S02°29'56"W 275.00 feet to a set cotton spindle, said point being in McCollough Drive and from 
which a reference iron bears S87°33'23"E 15.00 feet; thence S87°33'23"E 165.00 feet to a set 
iron; thence N02°29'56"E 275.00 feet to the point of beginning, containing 1.04 acres, more or 
less. The above described 1.04 acre tract being subject to the right-of-way of Emma Avenue 
along the entire North boundary. The above described 1.04 acre tract also being subject to a 

J :\CindyHorlick\2013 Fi\cs\20 13 Ordinanccs\8-13-13Licn0rd.doc 

\0 
~ 



fifteen (15) foot wide private road easementt said easement lying East of and being parallel with 
and adjacent to the West boundary. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2485 East Emma Avenue 
Springdalet Arkansas 
815-28738-260 

WHEREAS, U.S. Bank National Association is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdalet Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 4t Candlestick Placet Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as shown on Plat Record 
111311 at Page 33. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2977 Kasey Avenue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-32520-000 

WHEREAS, Roberto L. Hernandez and Guillennina Vargas Lopez are the owners of certain real 
property situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 54, Stockton Place, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as shown on final plat record 
23A at page 228. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2289 Linden Circle 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-37860-000 

WHEREAS, Yesenia Villatoro is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Numbered Forty-one ( 41) in the Oaks Addition, Phase I to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
as per plat on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington 
County, Arkansas 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1893 Tuscany A venue 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-34222-000 

WHEREAS, U.S. Bank National Association is the owner of certain real property situated m 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot Numbered One (1) Block (2) of Southern Hills Subdivision Phase ill to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the plat thereof on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. Subject to existing easements and 
restrictions of record, if any. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\8-l3-13Lien0rd.doc 

2800 E. Osage Drive 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25815-000 

r-
"'f' 



WHEREAS, Kyeron Milbrandt and Sonia Milbrandt are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of Section Two (2), 
Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Thirty (30) West, Washington County, Arkansas, 
described as follows: Beginning at the NE comer of said 40 acre tract, and running thence South 
191 feet for a point of beginning; thence West 300 feet; thence North 75 feet; thence East 300 
feet; thence South 75 feet to the point of beginning. 

Subject to easements, rights-of-ways, and protective covenants of record, if any. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

702 South Pleasant Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-27830-000 

WHEREAS, BOKF, NA is the owner of certain real property situated in Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 1 Block 2 Harger Addition, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on plat of said 
Addition on file in Plat Book 1A at Page 122 ofthe records ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1016 Sherry Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-22135-000 

WHEREAS, Blake Lawson and Chelsie Lawson are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 11, Block 3, R.L. Hayes Park Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the 
recorded plat of said Addition One filed in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

903 Shipley Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-22570-000 

WHEREAS, Carlos Alvarado and Jenny Alvarado are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 50, Westfield Subdivision, Phase II, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, as shown on 
plat record 23 at page 161. 

Subject to recorded instruments, covenants, rights of way, and easements. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\8-13-13Uen0rd.doc 

702 Westbury Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-37044-000 

QIO 
"lit 



WHEREAS, James Jones and Roberta Jones are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale~ Washington County, Arkansas~ more particularly described as follows: 

Lot 17, Block 2, W. Walker Subdivision, Phase III, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per 
plat of said subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1403 Willard Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-26301-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$250.00 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 2475 N. 40th Street 
$165.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 2327 Bering Place 
$80.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs - 2889 Commons A venue 
$250.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 604 Dodson Street 
$214.10 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 2603 Eidson Street 
$350.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs - 2485 East Emma Avenue 
$100.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 2977 Kasey Avenue 
$125.00 clean-up costs and $27.77 administrative costs- 2289 Linden Circle 
$250.00 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 1733 Mortie Street 
$75.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 2800 East Osage Drive 
$250.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs - 702 South Pleasant Street 
$50.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs - 1016 Sherry Street 
$115.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs - 903 Shipley Street 
$140.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs -702 Westbury Street 
$152.13 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 1403 Willard Street 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$289.44, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2475 N. 401

h Street, Springdale, Washington County~ Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Filcs\20 13 Ordinanccs\8-13-13Ucn0rd.doc 

0'1 
~ 



$186.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2327 Bering Place, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$101.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2889 Commons Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
as described above, and collected accordingly; 

$272.22, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 604 Dodson Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$253.54, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2603 Eidson Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$377.22, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2485 East Emma Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
as described above, and collected accordingly; 

$121.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2977 Kasey Avenue, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$152.77, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2289 Linden Circle, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$289.44, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1733 Mortie Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$96.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2800 East Osage Drive, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$283.33, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 702 South Pleasant Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
as described above, and collected accordingly; 

$71.11, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1016 Sherry Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$142.22, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 903 Shipley Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

J :\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\20 13 Ordinances\8-13-13 LienOrd.doc 

c 
ll'l 



$173.33, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 702 Westbury Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

$191.57, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 1403 Willard Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\8·13-lJUenOrd.doc 

-II') 



!Ernest ~- Cate 
City?l.mm~ 

'Brooke .Lcckliart 
~CitJ?I.ttrm~ 

'T'a~Jfin- Samp(es 
'Depty City 'i{ttonuy 

Sarali Sparkman 
'Depty City ?l.ttomey 

L'!fnaa 'Befvdresi 
Case Coordfnamr 

Steve ?fe(ms 
'1ttvt.St¥Jator 

C iruJY '}-(en-fief 
?limillistrative ?tsst. 

Office Of q-'he C i~ ?lttorney 
201 Syrlf!.tJ Street 

Syrlt1fjdafe, 91-rfansas 72764 

Plume (479) 756~5900 
Tax (479) 750-4732 

www.~nalatf.ar.aov 

Jimmy & Amanda Rita Lunsford 
21864 Hwy. 62 
Garfield, AR 72732 

Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. 
As Trustee for Long Beach Mortgage 

1761 E. St. Andrew Pl. 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 

Wrim"s !Emaif 

tsamples@sprinsdalear.sov 

June 21,2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Wilson & Associates, P.L.L.C. 
1521 Merrill Dr., Suite D-220 
Little Rock, AR 72211 

Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. 
As Trustee for Long Beach Mortgage 
300 S. Grand Ave., 41 51 Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2475 N. 401
h Street, 

Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
29769-110 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 21, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2475 N. 401
h Street, 

Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was 
mailed to the owner of record on May 21, 2013, that the City intended to seek a 
clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the 
violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 16, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $250.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

N 
ll'l 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale · on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$274.44, which includes $250.00 for "cleaning 
up the property and $24.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

~~~c~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

ff'l 
II) 



/~~ 
" Invoice 

(479)9o3-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date; 

111 

2.42 
Jun 16,2013 

NET30 
Jul16, 2013 

~ :~ 

'• 

Transaction#.~------
Date 
Ac co-u-nt-#-:-.:/D-:-1 --=c~'f o-J--~'lz--=-J.-=7:-f).->-,_---

Project # 
Invoice #~2:-:-: ~y l::---------

Amount Z 5o. r:. 
rescription "'";, @ Zpf N, r,;A h. 

.i\r,prr.vsd By 'J11l;_ C44, 
t/n/o 

.. 
.Bili"Te' 

City QfSpriDpJe 
201 Sprias St. 

Spriqdale .All72764 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$250.00 

$0.00 

$250.00 

"'t 
ll) 



• Ccxnplet81tsma 1, 2, and s. Also~ 
lta'n 41f Reltrlctad Delivery Ia daallad. 

• Prfnt your name and addl888 an the I9V8I$8 
ao that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of 1he mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permlls. 

1. Article Addrasaed to: 

JimmY & Amanda Rita Lunsford 
21SMHwy.82 
Garfiefd, AR 72732 

CExp-.MaD 
J(RaUn Alcelpt~ ..... ldllle 

2. Article N&.mber 
fflandltfmm --label) 

7011 1570 0000 8219 8028 

P8 Form 8811, February 2004 ~ RICLm Receipt 

• CQmplete Items 1, 2.!. and s. Also complete 
Item 41f Raltrlcted uellvely Ia daalrad. 

• Print your nama and addleiB on the reverse 
so tnat we can return the card to you. 

• Au.:tt 1hll card tD !he back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space perrnfts. 

1. Article Addresaed to: 

Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. 
As Trustee for Long Bac:tl Mortgage 

. - 3cio. S. Grand Ave., 41st Floor 
.-~ngales, CA 80071 
~---

\ 

D. Ia daiiYIIry addra dltr.nttom 111m 
If YES, enter delivery addreea below: 

2. Artlclit'Numbar 
(JhnferfttJm l8l\l(ce- 7011 1570 .. .0000 8219 7991 

pe· Form 8811, February 2004 Domestla RAIIurn Receipt 

1~11140' 

CYea 

1~~ 

'f) 
'f) 



.. . . .· .:~~~;:~{JS!~ ~;~·.·::~. 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Reetrl*d Delivery Is deellld. 

• Plint yow name and addrea8 on ttle IW8I"8e 
ao that we oan return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permtts. 

1. Article Addrwsed to: 

- · . -.. ----------,.. 
De\IISCIIe llallk Mlltlonal Trust Co. • 

,. As Tnlstee for Long a.•b Mortlllllle 
. 17&1 E. St. A~tdrew Pt. 

santa Ana, CA t27115 
.. __ - --~ -

2. Article Number 
(T18118fer 17om $fiVfc:e label} 

7011 1570 0000 8219 8004 . 

Domestic Retu!'n Receipt ~C121i8&02*.tll40 

t. 
~ .. 
~ .. 
~--== ~-

r.~~ 

-!---: 
·-·· 

i PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 
... ---~~'~,.~~~ .. · . 

. . ' t' , ;t: :).. J.~ ·'": ~-\4,.~ ~:~---

• Complete Item& 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvary Is dealnld. 

• Print your name and addreea on the nMH'88 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1.. Article Addreased to: 

---- ~ 

\N\1501\ & AssoCiateS, P.L.l-C· 

'\51'\ Me""' or .. suite 0-210 
~ Roe~. AR 7111'\ 

: ,: . . ~ 

·.- ~ ... :.~~~~~~-

D. Ia dellvery·sid1918 dltralalt flam IIBm 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

... -: .,_. 

..... 1 

/ "! 

· .. 

·-· ,-: · 

;•, : . ·---·· 

1 :- i~· -.· 

: >' ' 

' _:_· - ~ .;_ ~~·: . 
.. • 

: .. ;. : ~ 

. : - ~-:-., _ .;-~~ 
,·~ . .- · · · ~ 

'-c> 
ll'l 



' . i \ 

~ 

!Enwt ~. Cate 
Ciry 9tttoTTJry 

~roofe Locth.art 
~ury City <xttorney 

rr'ay(oy Samyfes 
~ Ciry 9tttorney 

Sarafi Spartman 
'D!futy City 'Xttorney 

Lyrufa '.Befvedresi 
Ccu£ CoordiMtor 

Steve '}{e{m.s 
1nves~atc7r' 

Cirufy '}{or(ick 
'Xd"ministrative ?!sst. 

Office OJ ~lie Ci~ 9tttorney 
2 01 Syri"fj Strut 

SJri"tJda{e, ?lrtansas 72764 

Pfione (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

w.vw.~rirttJiafear ffN 
Wrlt1r's !£madi 

bloclchan@sprinadalear.gov 

June 21, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Federal National Mortgage Association 
1800 Tapo Canyon Rd. 
Simi Valley, CA 93063 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2327 Bering Place, 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
34287-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On May 14, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2327 Bering Place, 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 15, 2013, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. You received this notice on May 20, 2013 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or 
about June 3, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by ~e City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $165.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 

...... 
II) 



Bellis . .. , . ·•· .. 
,, .... a-__ __ 

Bill To 

BeJU1 Lawn It: Gardens 
POBOX.o6 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Enfon:c:meot/Spriagdalc AR 
I 07 Spring St 

/,/&1/ 
t,/~/13 

Springdale. AR 72762 
MikeS 

0 P!eue o~ box if address i1 inGomet ot has l.li1IIAJCCI. and icwUeatc c:haftp(1) 
un rcvmc IieSe. 

New e-maa1llddras? gldet here:----------

Invoi•e 

611312813 613120l3 541 

bc.IJiv_kwna._,oet 

c-Due 1 $16!.00 J 
~:Iii:~:~~-~~~~-----------.. -P~;;; ;2~~~~~;~;,;;;;;;;,-;;;~u;o; ;;;"v~~;~ -;,~]r~. 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

oi W ;-r.~- 0 .,..- -. , - ••o '~J H '"Y o ~• • e o I• •' • 
0

• • , ,.. .- - .. 
0

o ,. £."' ·, ~.#"'~' .. 4'; ·,'·., , ' ·.J',··· ·· .. .. " .. t,'~'~·~ ·· 1~-!:~·!< .... , ."":J ' •t.' .. ···!'·· ,. .~ . ... ~. , .... 
·:~:...lf·Q'\N~··: :·~~! ~:.~: . .. ::.:~~~A~/-~ .:·:}~~~tfi!Jnt(.· ,~~· t. ;·~.~ .. ~.:~.D~ .. ~( 

.,. :· • ,-\, ,.' ; ......... ,. : ...... ~ ·.~·: .. ··' ,. , :.~~· \!=• ··~·.· :,! ... • : .. ~:,!1'..1.~"·~ ... , .. ,. ~o, , .-;. ., ' ... ~,, . ,, 

Net 10 

r~~~~~~ji~i~ :;.~:~~~~~:~~.:·~;;;,~;:~~~~~~.\~· ~~>~·.E~J\.: ·~~~t:~:2~;1~ ;~~~f~i~;;\ ;i:~~~f#'-'-t~; ;:;;;i~ ~ ~ 
.:;.;La~wn~S~enr~k:e~Fu:...wa~S:-e..o:I'VI':"'.ce~-2:-:3~27~B~e;.;...rmg~' .:.:.P~hlce~..:.:....:.~~~;;.;.;.;..;.;.;.;.:;_,;,r.~J P-'~~J6::-:S::-::.OO:-:ot; 613120JJ l6S.~) 

Sptlqdlle All • 

Transaction #. I 
Date __ -:----:-----.1--_ 
Account#. /ot ·ovos· lllJ , 7u,~J J. 

Project #--::::----------1..-
lnvoice # rtt I 
Amount It!·~ 
Description 1~ .... JJ, ... , ,'JJ 252. 7 11r,..4) f1 

Approved By M fA 1 : 
'/'/tJ 

There will be a S 1 S charae for all ~umcd checks. I 0% 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. Forbillinl inquiries: 479-790.7607 

CIC 
'I) 



• Complete ltems 1, 2, and 3. Also completa 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia desired. 

• Print your name and addraaa on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addreaaed to: 
D. Ia dellvel}t addnllad .. ~·ftem 1? . 

If YES, ental' deiMiry address below: ' , 
i ..... 

r~ · 

i N.Uonal Mar1g~~ge Association 
ape Canyon Rd. 
IIIIey, CA ti3063 

2. Article Number 
(7lansfer 6om nrvlcelabel) 

7011 1570 DODO 8219 7106 

f PS Fonn 9811, February 2004 Dameltlc Ralum Recalpt 1~1540 

0\ 
It') 



. , ... .. 
' . : . . . :: i - . ' .. 

. . : .. · : .. · · .. Office OJ~ Ci§ ~tion{~y: :·' < ~ . · 
·· · · · ·- : · , · 2~1 ~ntJ Street · · . ·· ·. · . · · 

' .. ·; : . . . . ..· . . .. :·. . . : "tl . . . : . . . .. '. ... ' : .: . :. . . . . . •. : . . '.. . ; 

.. 

. . .. : ··. ·.. . .S.J1.rl~ ~~ 7~!64 ' : . . : .. · .... .. : · . 
. · · .... ·. · .. · .· .,· '1'Mnl (479)'7~6-sgoo . ·. · · · ·~ .'· · .'. · · · · . . : 

. . · · · · · 'Fax: (4f9)75D-473l · :- · · · :· 

City ~l"ntJ . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. 
·· -c:_ 't:r:.· .. ~ .. • · • • . : ._. _. .... , _ ;., · .. . . ... _:· . ·· :·.. . . . ·. 

1Jroou .!«~Ulan . . .. : . .. · · . · .· . · , 
. ~~tty~~ :. .. . .. .. . ... . ·.. :: · ...... .. ·,· ·:. · .. ·' ..... · .... . 
~aJGW SampfU · : ·. , 
'Dtjuty CitJ ~l"ntJ . · 

( . ~ . -. · · · CERTIFIED MAIL ·. _: 
. . -·: . RETURN RECEIPT REQ~S'BD 

. - : .. · . ... _:·: .· .. •. 

Sarali. ~rf~n · . ·. ·. · ..... · · · · · · 
~ it)' 9lttonMJ . .. . . . . . ' . . ' . . 

· · · ' U.S. National Bank Association :No · .- · .' 
.: Lyu{a 'Betvufresf . ... . .th · · · . · :. . .· ' · ·. : · . • ·: · · : · 

cas. CI7Cin{{natJW . . • . . • 4325 17 Ave .• SW_ . .. .. . ... . ·. . . . . :. .. :. .. ... , 

. s~~?{erm;_. :·.= . ~: .. ·> . F~go •. ~ --5-~1~_3 _ . · >_ : _. :·~. :: _-:· . ..,:: .< ·:_· > ·;_:: ._:' _ = ·:_: . · · ·~· .. '_:·· ... .. ; . . -: · .·:<: .. ... · .. ·.;: . 
'lnvtStVJ"tlW ' . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . 

. · . % , · . ·. · ... . · · . RE: · .. Noti~e of clean-up· lien . on property l~cated at 2889 Commons : _: .-
. ~~~~ic"'~- ... ·· · . ... · . . ·. . . . . Ave:~ · Springdale. Wa~gton. County, Ar~as. Tu Pa!cel No. · ... · 

. . . - ~ 

.· 
~ : . 

.. : . ~ 
. I 

.· . 

~m.,,... •• ,.."" nu•·:- · · . . . . .-. · . 815 35966 000 . · .. ... · 
>'-;' ; . ·:.. . : . .. .. ·· . .... · ·~:-. ~ -•. : ; . ' ···: ·. . .· ;~· :. · .. . ·. -~ .. ; : . · ..... :· . .. : .... ·.: ··. · .. . ·. . ... - . ·' . : ', ... •.• ·. . : .-,: · • .. '>·-:: ·. 

· . · Dear Property Owper: . · ·. · · ·· ' . · ... . · · . . . . · · · 

. \ 

... . 

" .. 
· i .. .. ... ·,· 

. ( · 

~ lday 7, . 20.l3, :noti~'·: ~~ ·pjstei ·~~-p;rty. loeated · at 288~ .Comni6~ · . .-.. . · ·.·· . ... . 
: .· ·Avenue; Spring~e, ·Ark&itsas~ that the· property. was ~ ·violation: of Springdale ·· : . .. . ·· · 
.: ·. City Ordinance 42-77 and :42~ 78, · and needed to be remedied Within ·seven (7) ·: . · · ~ 
:·. days. :· Notice was· mailed t()· the OWntr .ofrecord on May 16, 2013, that-the City :.' ·. : .· . . _.: . : 
. .· , intended .t:O seek a cleait~up lien on this. prop~ p~uant to· Ark.. Code Arm. § 14- ·. . · · · . . .. . . 

·. S~903 if the violations were no.t remedied. . · -_: -~ .. · .: . . . . .· ·:. : " . · :: ._: . . . · .. : · .. . 
} ~ : :· . ·. .. . ~-- . . . . .. . . . ,· . . : . . . . . . . . ·. ··. . .. . ·. . . 

.. . .. . : :·.No action was taken by. the owner to clean up th~ ProPerty ~tl#n ~ven (7) · . . ~··: . :·· .. .. ·. 
· _. ; :: · .. ;. ... · .. · · ·. · ... ·.· .. ::business· -days~ :. As a· result, the . City ·.of Springdale ·took .a9tion .·ro ·remedy the .:: . . · ... ... ··.··., :· 

· : · ·.violations on the p~,'--as is a1lo~ecl' by,Ark. .'~c· Am,J.; § l4-S4-9Q3, _.On ·or: .. ;· · . :.: ·.·. ·· .::_'. 
-~ .. ·.,: ·· .'.:. ·:. ·. -.:::... ·, . al>Put: June 3, 20i.3.''. As ·c1rthis ~.the total cOsts iti~ &M.paid by the· Cit)r · .... -': · · . ·. ·. ·· .. · . 

. : ···:·. ·: -'~' · .. :·.- ·' .. · <<.or·.springdale .t<:J ; :Clean:"tbi~ :jnuperty ·are $80.00. · I 'have: enclos~. an'inv6iee :. ::· .:. · .. ·_' :_.: 
. ·~ :· .. :' · . .-'·,;: ·.:· .. : : .. :. :. ·. .-;::·-.::. eVicteii~#ig the .. co:sts -.Uic&red 'and :.pi.id.' ~y, · tbe··CitY: of Springd$e· tQ. '.ciean: .~$:: :· .··.· ~ :: : · .. ~ ·. 
·. '.:; : . .-. · .... ~ ·. :':'; :> .. : ·. ·: ·propCr.ty. -AlsO, · iii~ . acCordance: ·wit& · .. -~· ·:~de .. -~. ·: §t.4.:~~~9(}3(c)(4);< .... < ;:·. :. :· 
.. · ,.: .. ·:· .. ·. · : ··. : :_. ·. adlnifiistrative -fees · may. be adde<f .to: th~ ::totai CQ8ts ·-~ by·the :Cicy of...·: .. :· . .. . 

: ·.::::: · .. ·.<: -:.. . . . .:·· .. Spri~gd&JC, ':Whi~b··Willmclud¢ ·certifi~d.-.~~g tetdil··the )tm~uilt of $6.q' per·_::·.·.:_· .. :···. :.- .. .. 
.. • · .. · · · · ., · 1 · · d fi.·t· &. · • th. · · ·- · ·r· ·s1 · o ·th W""'"''"'~ ... .,_, · · ·· · · c· · · ·. · · ·· · ·· .. · ... : . · ..... :_,:: ..... ·· ··: .. . ·. ettct. .~. ·a ·ll'lg ~ee-~ ·. e .. amount .. o · . 5·.0. to. e.'. ~:o-u.u County: .. ~t· · .. · .... .. · ·:··>> 
· .. :... :.,._::;: :.·.<·.· . _.;_:·_...-.::·~: .. ·:.~ __ :._ ... ·~~~~· .. :· ... _ .... ·. :.-:· :: :_·. ·. ·>::· . . ,_: ... :;.-.:r: -; _··..::.~:· .. ~--·~ ·. _:_:. : .. .. ~. : _: ·:-~·(_ .. :::-, >: .. :::~ .. , .. ::. . .·· .. ,· _ ... . :.:· .... ~:;. .. . ·. >: .. 

·> . ~ .. ··;:·<·. =··~, .... <·. · .. :·· ·:· ~.- . ··:_:_·.-.:~~is··~ ~ati~· yo~ ~t .. hl-~th~ -e~~t ... drls~··ainotuit · i~ --rt~;·-~~d: k,: the ·Ci~ -~~:_, :- .·: __ · .. >. ·:.·,. ·: ~ . <'. · . .' · . : ... : · > ·.: ' . ··. . .. Springdale.· o~ .oi. b.efol:e. :Alipt .6,".~0 13;. a·· h~. will-, be ' liei4 b~fore.· the ·, ,· ,. _ _..: · <. -:'_. 
· ·.' .. _. : : · .· .. -..: · : . . · · · · Springdaie City· Council piJis.Uaiit tO Ark. ·.code Ann; ~ 14.;54-903. f:o detennin:e the . . ~: · .... ~ · · . / . . 
. · :· .... _ :·:· .;:_ . : ·.· · : . .' amoiinf .of the ·clean:~ li~n ~ which. the·· City.is· ~tj.tle4 fo~:-.'cl~g uP .. the ·.·· ....... · · .. :_ .·. 

~ '.: .. : :. ~: .. :'·: .. :_.- :··. --...:._> . ·: . : . :. _: . ·: .: ...... ~·->.: · .. :· . ~:: .:: ... : ·: ~ .~ . ·.: :-.-· ... ·_:\ : ··.,· .. ;· .. :· :. ; :·< ·> .... : · .. .> .:. ·. ·_: ... :· .. . : ... .... ~ ...... : .. ::~: .:. > ~ : ·. ~ .... . 

= I,Q 



' 

. . · .. : 
. . 

~ • • ! 

' 

.. . ~ 

, ., . 

.. 

. • .:' ,·· ') . 

. ' • 

.. , . . . . .. 

. .. 

.• 
,t' ., 

-·· · 
·. · . . 

~ ; •: . - : . .. . . · ... :: . ; .. -~ . ·:: .... ·. . . ; '., . <·. : : : . ' .. : .. · ·. ~ . : .• ~-·· .. _:. . . .-

:. ,'.-:... ·.·. : >- _·: . : p~erty. · The -li~~-~in· b~ -h~td· ~sday; ·AuP.t. i3, 2013, .af 6·:(lo ~.~: hl. the· .·· ·. . ·.· .. 
. ·... . · . ~- " City C'?uncil <;:JWnbers at the. City_A4minis1:fatioP, Building, 201 Spring Stte~ . -~:- .. . .. . 

· .. ·. · :.:. . Springdale, Ar~:··: You Will ·be entitl~ to pre~t' eviden~ : at this· hearmg _:, ·. · ..... · . . ·~ . 
·. · : · ·, _ _. · ' eoncemirig.the amoUnt of the lien tlie·City of.Spririgdale is claililing . . · >:_ .: .. :· :.-. : .. ·: .. · · .... 

. ... : ~-

·-'.:.' ... · .. :::;_ ' · I~: ~o~· d~~~-·-~~~·: ·~ -~o~~~~ :·~~- ~~~i~- ~~ --de~~- ~~t ~ -~v~ ~ he~.:-~n·th~ _. ·.·--.~ ·, _ ·. · ·. ·. 

· · _'· .. matter,. please: reinit the _tOW·sinn Qf$8.~.11, wJrich· include~ $_80.00 for tleariing · .. · . . 
' · . · .. up the propertY and $6.1 .~ f~r Certffied-niaiiing$ tQ the) City of.Spritlgdale.by.the 

. 

.,.. lo 

· daie lis~d above. : If you fail to. pay this B.ntount before. the he&ring, then an 
··. ·. 8dditional. $15.oo· will be. added for the costs of filing the· oi:diliance :with. the 
. Circ11ii Clerk's Office~·. Please proVide ·m~ -~With . a oopy .of 8JlY payment }reu ~e' . 

so thatl will be aware of it: . . . :·· .·. ·.. . . . . . . . . . . ·. : ; 

If you should rui.ve any questions, .please letnie kn~~. · 
... :: .. : . . , ... .·.S~cerely,-·· ... '· ~---~ · ' . -· :_. ·. · :.· ·. · .. · 

1 
•' . 

·: ~-.- ._. ·. · .. · . · . .. · . · .:.·~·'· . 
.". •L • o •_I 

' • • ~ • I • • 

_. ~ s~~bn~_. _· ·. _.:_. ·· .. ->. ' .. :--_ ·· .. .-.'~··.-:: .. .. . · .. .. 

.. 
· enclosures 

SS:cb 

' 

. . 
. • . ' · 

' ·' 
•'t< 

-· 

".. . · .... \,. 

, .. 
..... 

. ·- .. .. 
' . 

Deputy City Attorney · · 

. .. 
·, 

. ·· · 

. .· ·.· ·· . .. . , 

' · .. ·.· 

.. · .. . . 

· . 

·.· . . .. 

. . 

. . 
', • 

.·· 
. ' 

··' . . 

. : ... ·' .. . : 
,. .. 

: . .. ; 

.' ·· .. . .. ' • 
. .. ... ·' 

·'· 

.. 

. • .·· .. ,. , .... 
· ......... . 

... ' •: ... . :_:· · .: 

.. 

. . .. . . · ·· ·~- •. ... . - .. 
. , . .. . 

. ··- ; '" . - ' {. ; ; : ' .. ' : . . . .: : . . ; . . ' - . ,, . ~-
' · ·. . .,. .. .· . . . ~- .... ... • ' ... .. ,...;,· 

.' . . . . .. -.. 
.. . 

: 
., 

: . . ' ' : · 

' I . ~ 

-\0 



Be{6.s ...... ,..,., ..... .. . 
\ ··.: ' : ............ -.... 

BUITo 

BelUe Lawn It Gardena 
POBOXC06 
Fayetteville AR 12702 

Code ~pduadale AR 
l 07 Spriaa St 
SpriDadale, All 72762 
BobbyN 

0 PZ.. cbiiCk boA if'lddNrs isfDcontct ar has cb-..cL .t lndical.o ~•) 
oa rev- 1icle. 
Ncw....nlddress? Sllwbere; ________ _ 

.. 
Invoit;e 

IJUIJIU '-'312013 ~0 

bellil_l&wu@oox,~~e~ 

CB~---o. 1 sao.oo J 
;:;t:=;~;,;;;-------------~;;~-;;;nui;ro;;m;-;;·;,~;A.-.~· 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

uwa Service .. 2119 CoiDrnoDI Spriaple 
All· 

Transaction #. f 
Date __ -;--~-:-----+-_ 
Account#. lol -&'frJ>· ~zJ. 7~-)t 

Project# 
Invoice #.-5'-=.f;;--o------+J-
Amount »o. ~ 
Description 1., s.,..-u e 2ffrt {,., 4f::J 

Approved By W.k CU.. I 
l/'1/13 

I 

There will be aS lS cbqe for all rctumed checb. 1 Q4'h 
1ntere1t will be assessed o.n aU unpaid balaaocs after 45 
days. For billiDa iDquiries: 479-790-7607 

Net 10 

~
-1 ,~; 4•" f i~- .'-~~··\~\~1··,· ~· .. -... :' ·· ~,. f .... , ...... · ... ·~· ~ ... 
':' ,·~roo~.;;:~• \ ;:.:.•~~ 1'}-!•J t { .. •'• ' ~ ... •' ~ ~ : ' ~ 1\ I ~"' : ... '• : tt ~""· · ..... w· ~ r; . . ·,,tl·'· .t,t· ... : ,!'· • "' •••• , . ··.:· ~: •• • • .. 

N 
~ 



• ComplateltlmB 1, 2, and a. Nto complete 
Item 41f R8lb1ctld Dell\wy Ia dellnld. 

• Print your name lnd lddrell on the nMnle 
so that we can mum the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of tt1e mallplece, 
or on .. front If apace permits. ···· 

1. Miele~ to: 

U.S. Nlltlonal Bank Assoc:iatlon ND 
43215171h Ave., SW 
Fargo, NO 158103 

2. Article Number 
{1hlnalertwn--~ 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 

7011 1570 DODD 8219 8370 
Dal'ne8tlll Return Receipt 1CII!IIQ&o(J2;M-11140 

~ 
\C 



!Ernest ~- Cate 
City ?lttornly 

~roo& Locfliart 
'Dtyuty City ?lttDnltJ 

'T'ayCor Sa"P{e.s 
'DtyUty City 9lttl!nvy 

Sa1·afi Sparkman 
'1Je;My City ?lttonleJ 

.L yrufa ~elVedYe.si 
CASe Coordi!14WI'" 

Steve 'lfe(ms 
2~am 

Ciruly IJ[or{icf. 
9ltlmiru'strative ?lsst. 

Milford & Linda Brewer 
604 Dodson St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Office Of 'Tfie Ci~ ?tttorney 
201 Syri1'f8 Street 

Syringaafe, ?lrtansas 72764 

Pfione (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.syrineaafear.euv 
'Writn"s !&naif 

tsamples@springdalear.gov 

June 21, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED · 

Milford & Linda Brewer 
3054 Hwy. 31 South 
Beebe, AR 72012 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 604 Dodson St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
20915-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On April 23, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 604 Dodson St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77, 42-78, 110-136 and II O-I39, and needed to be remedied within 
seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 8, 2013, that 
the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code 
Ann. § 14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. Notice .was received on 
May 20, 2013. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 13, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $250.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the .costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903(c)(4), 
-administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 

"'f 
\C) 



property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $262.22, which includes $250.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $12.22 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

~~J~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

In 
'..c 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
4 79-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
604 Dodson (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Remove all junk and trash 

Thank You 
Randy 

Date 
6/13/13 
Invoice 
361313 

Cost 

$250.00 

L..t.£1'-

Transaction #. 
Date--:----~-----
Account# /qi- O'fo) - 'JlL 70 -l) 

Project#. 
Invoice # ~ 61 > /) 
Amount 1 fD. i----
Description ~~ ...... /_t,.....6""'"t<.&-.~ ~@.__ __ _ 

( OV_ f),/:.rJ 

,,_--r!"ved By.. i-!.4 7Jl, _ ; 
cjf 0> 

\C 
\C 



.' 

·Milford & linda Brewer ' 
604 Dodson St. 
Spring~ale, AR 72764 

C'M 

2. Artlcla Number 
(1lanlfer fran nrvlce label) 

~o1~ ~s~o ooob 8219 79bO 

PS Form 3811, Febnlary 2004 Domeatlc Retum Receipt 1~1540 

• Complete 1tema 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is daelred. 

• Prfnt your name .00 addraas on the I8V8l'88 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attaeh thlll card to the back Of the mallplece, 
or 9n the front If space permltL 

1. 

!.> : 

t: 
I 
0 

Addrssed to: 

Milford & Linda Brewer 
3054 Hwy. 31 South 
Beebe, AR 72012 

D. Ia deiiYBiy ilddnlas'dltrJnlnt flam llilm 1? 
tr YES, enter deltvery-addnlla below: 

2. Article Number 
(JhtnsfW fi'Om aeMce -label) 7011 1570 DODD 6219 7964 

:i FIS Fonn 3811, February 20~ Dome8tlc Retwn Receipt 1~184(l 

...... 
~ 



~rnest ~- Cate 
Cit;f9ltttlnleJ 

~roof.e .£ocf.fia.rt 
~tyllt;f CitJ 9lttonleJ 

'T'ayCor Samyfes 
~t;l City 9ltronleJ 

Sarah Sparfm.an 
~City~tro"leJ 

Lynaa ~e[ve/resi 
Case CDon:linator 

Steve 'Jie{ms 
!lnWSf\9ator 

Cindy '1for[ict 
9'.d'ministrative 9Wt. 

Office Of ~fie Ci~. ?lttomey 
201 SJri"tJ Street 

SJrl"tJiafe, ?l.rtaruas 72764 

pflone (479) 756·5900 

'Fax (479) 750·4732 

WWW.,ri~T-80V 
Wriur's !Emaif 

Tonia Sholley 
2603 Ei~son 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Citi Mortgage, Inc. 
1000 Technology Dr. 
St. Charles, MO 63368-2240 

tsamplcs@springdalcar.gov 

June 21,2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. 
P.O. Box 1629 
Minneapolis, MN 55440-9790 

Wilson & Associates, P .L.L.C. 
as Trustee for Wells Fargo Bank 

1521 Merrill Dr., Ste. D-220 
Little Rock, AR 72211 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2603 Eidson St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
24738-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 13, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2603 Eidson St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 14, 2013, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or 
about June 17, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $214.10. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incUITed by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

QO 
loC 



This is to· notifY you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 9, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, at 6:00p.m. in the City 
Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$238.54, which includes $214.10 for cleaning 
up the property and $24.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

lfyou should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

~~J~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

0\ 
\C 



Be(fts Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 
POBOX406 

~: ... .;.'-c., .... -.. ::Fayetieville·AR 72702 

~ASV 

t~HY/B Bill To 
Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

'-

0 Please chr:clc box if address is incom:ct or has changed, and indicate changc(s) 
on reverse s~~e. 

New ,e·mail address? Enter berr:: _....,......:...-------""'---

Invoice 
Due Date Date Invoice# 

l 

-
.6/l71l013 6/17/2013 563 

) 

bellis _lawns@cox.nct 

( Balanee Due I· ~14.10 
-. .... .aJ ..0 _. ~ ~ .... ..C Gil. - ._, ~ C!o ... ..r! ... _., _.. ~ .m e&f VIC ... -.t ~ ..0 IIIWii' ._:. - .., -·.,.. - ~ tel. C3a ... ""' .... C. _.., ... - - ft .. - 111111:1 - - .. -. _. •'- IA.o .,_ Q> _,. ftlii MD G ~ . .,.. M , ,.., • 

BelliB Lawn &. Gardens PLEASE DETACH AND RE1URN TOP PORTION WITII YOUR PAYMENT. 

POBOX406 ~ J 
Fayetteville AR 72702 ( P.O. No. 1 ::: ] Proj~--Rep 

- ! Rate Serviced Amount Item Description Qty 
I 1-- -- -

Tontitown Landfill Fee 
Haul Off l Haul Off 
Lawn Service Lawn Service - 2603 Edison Springdale AR 

Sales Tax 

Transaction # I 
Date----------+--_ 
Account# IOI·O'JD}- n;,ia· J>" 

Project#--::--------+-
Invoice #. f' ~ I 
Amount 1.1y. 1o 

Description 1.,., .. s.,.,.:...jJ./ .• ;, r, ,.,8,.(@ 
2 6 o 3 f ivtv Jt. 

Approved By ..M_=r.u..:=-___ _1.._ 
ljlfj/J I 

There will be a $15 charge for all returned checks. 1 0% 
interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

. 54.60 6/17/2013 54.60 
11 100.00 6/17/2013 100.00T 
1 50.00 6/17/2013 50.00 

9.50% 9.50 

Total: $214.10 

Payments/Credits: $0.00 

Balanee Due 1 $214.10 

C> 
t-



IL 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That the City Attorney's Office made attempted to mail a letter, certified mail, 
return receipt requested, to Tonia Shelley at 2603 Eidson, Springdale, AR 72762, but it 
was returned "unclaimed." 

3. That on Thursday, August 1, 2012 I attempted to contact Tonia Shelley a/k/ a 
Tonia Cave at 2477 Yvonne, Fayetteville, Arkansas, but no one was home so I left my 
business card. I received a call from Travis Cave asking what I needed, and I forwarded 
a copy of the letter to Travis Cave and Tonia Shelley a/k/ a Tonia Cave. 

4. That on Monday, August 5, 2013, I received a call from Tonia Shelley a/k/ a 
Tonia Cave acknowledging that she did receive the letter. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

dfU._ 
SteveHelms VI 

{l SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before pre,) a Notary Public, this J? ~ day of 
·~ ,2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

. ~j.;u;:w 
.. . - ~- - -- .- . .._.. 

CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 
OFFICIAL SEAL· NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION # 12379341 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12.01·2020 
......., u ....._ ..... e·._. • ";;;: .. ..........,.... 

N 
I' 



• Complat&ltam81, 2, and a. Also complete 
Item 41f Raalltctad Dallvary Is dellnld. 

• Prtnt your name and addnlls on 1he raverae 
80 that we can ratum the card to you • 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or-on the front If space permits. 

1. M iele Addrelled tiX 

Wi'lsO" lo AsSOCiates. P.L.L.C. 
as Trustee tor Wells fargo 8a"" 

1521 Merrill or .. ste. D-220 
Little RoCk, Ml 7221\ 

D. II dallvay adcila. dlll'8nlnt from llllm 1? 
If YES, Int. dallwry llddreas beiCM: 

2. Article Number . cn-rer~tr:~m_._, 7011 1570 DODD 8219 8D6D 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 DomaatJc Return Receipt 

• Cotrlplete Items 1, 2, and s. Also complete 
Item 4 ff Ree1rlctad Delivery Ia desired. 

• Prfnt your name and addnlu on the reverse 
80 that we can retum the card to you. 

Iii! Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
the front ff space permits. 

1. JYtlola Addressed to: 

f 
~- .·- ----
. ·' · 

: I 
~· 

Werrs Fargo Bank, N.A. 
P.o. Box 1829 

MlnneapoJis, MN 55.C.CO-s7ao 

2. Article Number 
(f1ansfer 11om S8IVIoe labe(J 

7011 1570 DODO 821~ 8103 

,j PS Form' 3811, February 2004 Domeatlo Retu.m Receipt 

• Complate ltema 1' 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Reabfclad Dellvlly Ia daelrad. 

• Prfnt your nama and addNas on th818Ven!ie 
so that we can ratum the card to you • 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the·flOnt If space permits. 

1. Artlcla AddAIISed to: 

' · ~ 

• -·Citi Mortgage, Inc. 
1000 Technology Dr. 
St Charles, MO 63368;-2240 

2. AltJcJe Number 
m......6u.....:.... w.i.;..;.,~ y . • 

• • . .11 i:, I • • • , 

·,?nl.J. l57D =:\EJ,Dt1Il ;8219 . 60R7::·.: 

Yea 

1~1540 

11121111&G2*11140 

CNo 

1111-NIIIIIJI' IRifHfllllll!ll!"~~ · . . I ,I 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 
·. ... • . ' I 

.Domeltlo Ralum Receipt · :1M ciliu 1540 

~ 
r--



• . I ... · 
... ·. . . ·:· . . · .. 

.• .. . '· . ... 

~~of~ C;;-i~j/~ito~y.: :.:._. . 
· . .. ·· . .-... 2p1. 5.J'ri"8 Strut . . . · .,. ... · . · . 

• • • : -: v • .: · ~, s;mnjJaaft. !AriA,sa.S 7;27~4 :. . ~- ·• 
, · .· .: : . · ~ . .- ,:-_·. · .... · ··. -..-_:~· . PfWr:u·(4.7sl7sti·sgoo· .· -· . . ··:·-_ . 

. . . . . . . . . - . - . . . . . ) . . . . . . . , 
~ . '.:. ·:.'... . . .. ' . :' ... ·. : :: .. . ·. . . Pa.X (47.9' lS0-47.32 . . ... :· . ·.· ·. .. •. I.= . . ·. . 

.:1 • 

. , . 

·; 

· ----~ -~c!;i~~-':· ... ·· .. ·.·. ·. _' -·~_. -·.·_ . · _-... :.·. _ .. - _:·<· :.:··.~--··_:. ::·~~-~:~~~=~=.--. ' ·.·. 
'·:~~= :_ ··· .. , ... · ... ·. _.· .. ·· '.· ' ';; :: .·.·.: ' . ' < · ....... .. ·.·· : · ; .~ .· ..•. : . . i .. : . ::· . 

· · · . . · · · · :.. Cory and .Amailrl:a Rogers ·.,_ · · . .- · · .. · : · · .Arve~t · . · .. . :. · · · · ·· 
_: ~1f:!:!re~i_:_ _ _ > 15:71 N. ~axw~ll - ·.· · . · . __ -.·· . :. . · . . . P.O.: ·aox ~?00_>- _ :: .. ·_; . . :·' . . . -_: . . ·_- · 
: . ·: ·. ·. · .. ._-_ .. :· . . · Fayetteville~ AR !2~~3, .. .-... :. · · · · · · · Spqn~~~' AR 72765-5~()0 _ · . _:·· ·: .. _.- : 

· Steve.-'lk(ms . . . . · . .. .. ... . .. . · · · . . . .. .. . . . 
-~: ~ .- ·. · . .- ~ - . . .. _._.:_· .. . . RE:.:.· .. ·:Noti~c: ~f -~e~~~P li~- on-pr~e~ l~c~~ ~t2459 8!kta 2~'$5 ·E.··.·-· .. 
.. Cint{y'}{or:(ic( ___ · . -~ .·.·-. . ·:.-.' · .. :_. . Enima' Ave.,: Spiingdal~. Waship.gton County, ·Arkansas,-· .. Tax .-_. -· 

. · . ~inirtr4tiw~st . . · .. ' ' · --· · · · - , • P IN 815 28.73. 8 260. .· . . . .- . . ..· . . ,. : ... · · · .· . · · , . · · · · .. arce o . ..: - . . _·, · -... - .. · ., .. . ·.. . .. _. .. .. _. . . : 
~ .-~:--. \. ·. o-: _· . _; . ·:·.. ·< _-- . ·. .. . . ~ -~ ·, __ : __ . . __ .. . : : . .. ·' : _:; __ . . . :: . · -· ~· - '!<-: . :·. . ..--;· ·. :· .. :: .· . :. .. .. . ; · .. 

. . . ·. Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: · . . ·: · . . . . . · . 

'· .. . .·: .. . . . . . j j ~ ~pril 24, ~in3: no~ce :~ ~sted .,;; ·~ toCatm ;at 24~9 ~.; 2~85 E: , · • .. · .. ·_ ·-~ ·.. ·· 
. ·:-__ Emma .Ave., Spnngdale,._ Arkansfl:S, . that the property was m VIolation· of .. . · 

~ . ' 

. . .. . ,. . . . Springdale City· Ordinance 42~77, ·and needed to be remecued-within 8ev~ (7) . -. ... ·. 
::_ · ·· .. · . _.· , ·.: . . _ ... ~_ -.-.. . days. ·· Notice_.wa8 ·mailed to tbe -owner Qf rceord on May~' 2013, th8t the City.: .. . · ~ · .. ·... ·. 

· _. ·.· :. ·-. : .. ~.: _· ._.:.: intended to seek a clean-up l~en C?nihis prOpcrtypuisuanttoArk: -code :Ann. §l~ . . :: . -:.' ·: _·> __ :_: 
_: --~ · .. - _ . . . __ :: ·.-:.- ·, _· ._· . :_·./ ~~--903 i~~~-·:~~~-Oils: w~~~~t':~~~d. :·;_ -: . .. _ . .- · ,··:-·· _·. ; .:::·_:· _·.:'· ._. :.,·_·._,_.' __ · . _ :. _:':- ,· ... · · . 

. . _: · .. ·• . :: : . _..- . ·_. . ~0 action was ~en· by the owner. to clean up .the property within seven· (7) . .- .· .. .-. ·.:· < 

. _ _._ --··. · ·. ·· -.. · .-_ .. ·_._-· . .·,. business days. ·As a -·rcsult,.-thc City of _S~gdale ·took action to ~cdy the ._. -.· ·. -: -:_· .·· ·. 
- ·~ .:. , .: . . : ... ' ._.. ·._· .' Violations On. _.the 'properly, _as i~ - aJiowe4 -by Ark. Cod~ Aim:· ·§t4.:S4-90~-, oii oi-.'. ·· · · .. .- :~:.: ~ ' 

·'·' :· · · - ~-...: .· .· :·' _.: > . .' · .· ·-_. &bo~tiurie 2,.2013; ···As: Ofthis . d;Lte~· ~ tot~fcost{incui:red:and pai4.by:the. Cit;y· .. -: ·.··: .. ·. <' · -.. · 
'::~·<. · ,·::_.· .. ;._ ·. :. _.·-.- :··:·-- .- ·:. cif'Spdngdile:~to -._ clean .this. plop,crty ·are·)3SQ.QO." .. thaV.e en~osed ·an mvoi~:.~ : .: ~~-·._';.-··. : -_. 
·. ·. :_ :_-·_ · <·:-_- : ·.· · _'·~· · :: ·. ---_: . .'· :eyideiicing_ the ~co.stS liuiurr~d -~ .paid-·.by. the City of ~~g~~ .. tO' ·eteitn this .:_.;_ -:_ · ·: ·.: :. · 
. . . ' .' .... '• . . •. . . . . . . .. A' I" - . . . . . . . rdan. .. 'th. . : Ark. . c...:.~- ... Ann .... , §'1-... ·s·A ·.·9-03~' x· .4 .. ) . . -. . . ; . _--. · ... ·:, . · · _· .. _.:··. ·· _:: property. - . .' so,-· -~ -- acco ce ' Wl . . • """' . . . ~.,.., \c ~ .-.-.-~· · . _., ,. 
·_ .: -· ·. ; __ · .. :·.-. · _ _. - -~ . :.: :_. · · _.·:-gp~inisinl~v~ f~s :~y· be ·aMed·to · the tOtaf· c~~ts_:· jnciute<t--by the-.City. of.".:_·: .. ::_:· . .- ._' · 
:.·-·~·- --::-· .- :. , .: ·.·_· .. :. _·. :=.:-: · : ,· . .- Sp~gd4Ie~. -~ch _~.--~-_.~ed ·m&il.iDg (~- in ~e &.mQUilfof$6Jf_:Per ·_:;.·· · · · ·,_·_.;-: . 
. . ;_ .. _. .. ~ - .- ·: ·- .· . . · . ::·.-.-._ . _·:: :·l~t. and·a · fi~g fee unbe a¢ountof_$1S.OQ ~the W~n ~~ty qrcuit ·: -_- :_. ' .. _· _··: .· 

.. ;_.·_·:·_ .· -:~-; -~:: -~- - -~---__ .' :· __ ,::··._ . · __ :·::: ~~t-<5_ ,~;~-- ~~-:.-.:. -:~ :.\: .. :,:_: :-::::\ ···: :·.;.-::.~::: . ~::_--:,:~ :_; >~-~~-: .. :-· :·· .... .---., ~ .. ).: __ >·· :.\:~ :;.--;-:>·· .'·:-~ ·:· _:·<:;:_.· :-~:_·_-~: :.-.~ _:-.- ::· .:: ~ _:_<;,~:.->. 
--:·:'_ . .- .-.·:·; .· __ ·:.·-·._. -:-:Tins i$)to i)9iitY·yo\l·tb8.t in -~e evcnfd$ "amoJi4t.is not:'iwd: '~: · the .. Cit}T_of<: ._·.-_:: ·<::_:: _ 
.:· :·'. · .... .-< ·: _·-:.-, · ·::-· · .. · ::-- · · _ _. .... springdale· ·on Qr. bcfc;,re ~ July - 1~,' 2<n3~ ::'a '_ hcaring -will --~ - held .befQre. th,e ·. · :.· .. ··.:-- ; :-.-:' 
_:-.:._ .... ..... ··:; -· ~ -- - ··: .. · ·· ·_:·Spripgdale -Ci~. CouncifpUr.s_uant·to ·~ Code Anli: §l~S~9o~ to-determine the -.'-:: -.':.-:·.: ·· ' 
' . . _.---~-· .. ·: ·.·: ~ ·> -_.:: .. ' . ·-_·.:.·:amount 'of _the-_.clean-up.- lien ·to -~h_i~ the City is. ent,itl~d-' for ·cle8¢Pg up· (he·.::·_··. :_. ·_ ·-· .. 

; . :-__- . ~:-.·.:·.:· .. ... .-_ .. ·. :~ _.-_ > _.· ·._:-< ·:.->·-~ -~ -~ ·: .:_. · --~.- \_···. ·:>::<_;::.{~ '>~ .. _···: _·_:;_-.; ?--::. ' >··;· ._: ·._: ': ·. ~'- .. · ~··_<. :_ ~ ;_:·< _· ... _ - -~·,_ . _. ·_.: ... ~- .:.:: -~: .. ; ;_:·_. ._ i:_: _· _· :·_ ,:· ~_:_. . 

'II!' 
t--



. _: :. ~-

. ~. ~-~ 

• ,t• 
,. -·. 

... •.. 

,· .·. ·:·,· 
. .. 

. . -~ 

• . ...... . .. ··, .. · :·. 

· ... ~ 
.. 

.. 

.... 

. i· 

.. 

.. · . . ,. 

,. 
0 ~ ~·: ··~ • ._.. - • 

, .· : .. •. 

. ' 
'·. ~ 

~ :<- • 

. · ..... ''. . . :: .· :·::.<: .· .. ·:· :· .· . : .... ·' ·:-". ·:_.~ :· ... _' ... :· : ' ... "<" ::. :. ·,. ·>: . ' ·. . :: .- ·:·.~ .... :. . ·: .. ; 
. -,_ prOperty . . The hearing Will bC :held Tuesday, July 2l,. 2013, at '6:00 -p;m. in the 

.. . .. 

. .: ... ·. · City· ~ouncil. Chaniben at the CitY A~sttation· BUilding, 2'01 ~p~g_;_"s~··· · .. 
· : · ,· .. · · · : .. , :· · Spring~e, · -¥kan$a8 .. : ~ You will be _entitled to ·present. eYideitee ·at this· ~earing 

' . 

· .. : ·' ·. :; .·.··: co~cerriingihe ·~o~t ofthe lien the·Cit}r·of"Spr)ilgdale is ct~:.· .. · ... · ... . 

· .. · .·· · ... ,;._:.:.: ir;~ll ·~~~ --~~t:·i~ ~~~:~~: ~~~t,- ·~4·~~~~ ~~t· t~ ~~~ a:·h~~::~~ ~-.: ·,·:· 
. · : .. ·. : : ~~.please remit th~ ·total-sum 9tS362 .. 72, which·inchides S3~d~oo for clearung .:_ · · ··: .. 

·· ·-: . 
. , . 

~ ... 

. .; . . .. 

. ·. · ~ 

·. ' 

... up the.propertY and Si2.22 for 'Certified ~gs tQ the CitY. of Springdale bi the' : .. · .. :: . 
-~ date· ·listed-. above. . If you.· fail to . pay this· amollilt befme the hearing,. ·then. ah . 
. additional SlS;OO Will be added for ·the costs ·Of 'filing the 'ordinance With the .. 
. · Ciicuit CI~k's .Office. · .. Please. provide~ me With. a copy ~f any payn;tent you ~e. 

· .. 

so that! will be'a,ware of it. ·: : ... · · . ·. ·. ·. ... · ·.. · · .. · · · · · · · . 

. If you-· should have any question.~, pl~ let me kiiow . 
• - t • • • ' • • • ~ :"' • • I o ' • ' • • , · • • ' • • • ·" • • • • •, : ., • 

... 

.. . 
· .. · 

! ' .• 
: ··· 

f. . .. 

enclos"QreS , : 
. .. 
. • : 

· SS:ch-· 
. . -· .. 

· .. ·· . > .. ~ .. ·. 

, . 
... .. . 

.· Sin7ete ·,.· .: .. · · .. · >. ·: . · . 'R/Il.' ..... 
. ;.· _:>.: ;. · .. C_:.L:· ·: · · ·· ~ 

· · .. · . . _:·J( :~· ... 
Sarah Spar:tanm, : . · :·. :· .. : ~~- · · 
Deputy City Attorney . 

-~--: 

• .. 

, . 

' ... 

, . . . · . : ·· . 

::·~· 

·.· :-:· 

,-· 

'·· . 

•.:· I 

.:· ·. 

.· ·· 

. ' . 

... 

. ·~ . 

':' 

'· . . .. . . . .. .... .- .. . . :. { . ' 
-~ ... . . , .. . . . -:-.- ~ · .. ... ;._, 

.· ..... • · 

·· ... 
. ··~ . :: · . . ' . 

~ . . 

. ' . ~ ~ ... : _-· · ... 
~ .: • ... •! .. 

. , . 
· .. . . ,. · -·· . .• 

.. . . _ .. · '·. ·. ·.:f.: .. .. i : .. . -
·:,· ·.·. 

. ' , , .. . .. . i ; ' . .. . ; .. •• • •• .,-.:_'. · ... · J • •.• 

· .. ... ·•. . ~ . ,· .~ · . : ' ' . 

.. . :~ 

. ,._. · ... ; ...... 
.. • ,.. ·- .. · . . 

t , . • .. • ... . ' 

. !.. . : ,.. ~ • ....... •. : •\ .. 

· .. - '~ .. -· ' ::':·..... .. ·, 

,. 
_,· ·..• ' • .. '·:· 

- .· : ; . . . ,- t. ,. . :· ·. ·.·· 

.:,,:'_ '•. i '}.-./::. ·.· .·:: -··>_:~ ·-'}:· 
:.t. -.·.: ... · ... ·. , ..... 

· -·.:-~ , .. ;-\"!- .. '·! ·. 
·.f',. 

·'· 

·. ·- ' 
. .. •, · ·\~- ; . . . ·-~ · .... '.'·' •,. 

:-. ·. ..~ .· ,' .· :; ~ 
··. _-;, __ .- ·;~r i __ .:.:. 

-... ' ·"' .... .. :·. .... . :.. 
•.: 

-~ ~--.): .::: ._: .. 
~ . . ... . ·..: 
. . . .. .. ·. :· ... 

.. > .• · 

';, . "\\ ... .. , . : .. 
..... · .. .. ~ • : ' ·. ! • 

; ·. '.;· . 

, · ... . .... . .. ~ 

'-· . 

~ · ~ ' . t 

.. :: 
, .. ;. · .. 

. ' 
• ~ · • :• ' ,I' • 

·.: ... ~ ... .. 

·<: ; :.~ · ->~: :~ · .-: .. 

'; . · .. ~. _. 

',· .T, ,' • .. '•; 

... .. ~ .. .. 
,. ' .. .~ ·, ·. •,., -.. . • ···:.. 
;-.. . . . .. . . . ~ ... ,. . 

.... 

.··· . 
.. ~:-.i; ~ . ( . .. . ·. \ ... 

. "": .\·' 

: . ·: : . .. · ""-
.· . 

.· :~ :' . ···' .: .. -· ·:. ·: 

·... ·"' ~. .. .. 
•, ~ . 

.'· ..... · , _, ·; 

,T, :· ... :. ~ ·.·~ 

.. 

.. :. 

. ~-

·. 

.. 

.·: •.· .· .. 
.·.· 

... 

. ; < . 
.•. 

. ' . . . 
.. '· ... -

., . 
~.\ . ' .. 

',.'• . 

~· . 

! 

. . . 

:o: 

·-:-·<- . . . .' ~ 

~ ·: .: 

. ··. •:" ... '·:-' ~ .. : :: .. ::. .. . . 

~: ~ ,' ,' ,;•. • 1 • . '"' • • o • 

···· .. 

0 :0 " ~ N : - : .- t 0 ~ ~ ·: :· ::. 

.. ~·· •'.! ••. :· .v 

: ·~ • • •• • '1. 

. :·· 
.... . -~. . -: .: 

'• .... \ · ... . :-

. .. -" . ~ . .... 

. ~· . ·.- . '.'· ,; 
~ · .. 
~- ... , ..... 

. ~ ~ : 

.. _,_. :. - ..• , 

.... 

-n 
t--



111 

:·ln,;()i~~ ) :. ·. :·; ·.:. ·;. .. : .... : .. ~ ·,_: -:·: ._: > . . 
·~:· · ..... :-'.-•. ~ ... ~~-... : .... :: .. -.. : . . ·:: : 

. . ~L.... .. .. 
~·-·~N~ :. 
w.t lbrk.AR. 7*714 

(479)9"""' 

milte@Jp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

221 
Jun3,2013 

NBT30 
Jul3, 2013 

. ~ . . . ~ . .: : ".. . . :' . 

. _,,: .. ,: ; ~' :_:;:··,~'!YJ.!~ ~~;):!fZ)> t:;' ;·::; >:' d' .. · .. 

·. 
CltyQl~JacwWa 
MSiptlq St.: . : 
SpdDpliiAtl1!164 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

f •• ,· 

.. -. 

$350.00 

$0.00 

$350.00 

Transaction #.._ ______ _ 

Date----:-------
Account #. /UI· U'~'J ·I! ZJ . 7o- 1 r 
Project#--:-------
Invoice #~z.:Fz.-=-:' =--------
Amount J [d. ~ 
Description J,,., ;,r.,·, J p., ( ,, ... ,..1 & 

1'1f1 f. f ..... /,L 

Approved By_.._:..;;~~~~ll+~---
l/rff 

\0 

" 



pptm;wpa;; 
" 'i'D'P'•IIWi 

• COmprete llama 1, 21·and 8. Allo·C:OmpJeta 
Item 41f Reslrfcted ~ Ia dilfihc( 

• Prfnt )'OUr name and--.. on1he rwerae 
ao that we can return the cant to )'011. 

• Atlach this cam to the bade of the mallpq 
or on the fnmt It space P8mlfta. 

1. Miele Addnleeed to: 

~--......... -..__ __ _ 
Coty and Amanda Rogers 
339 S. Combs Ave. 

{ Fayetteville, AR 72701 --- . --
2. Article Number 

{11lnlfarftom -.wbiabef 

we,aa ~DC' """Ami 
A.SICI'natura 

X~~ 

8.~~(~~-l' 
~ 

D. II defMry adcfae dfll'alntftln 1f1rn 1? 
, YES, enl8f de!Jwry add1818 below: c No 

8·219 !lf31 
.Domesllc R8lum Receipt 

1~154a 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted DeUwry Ia claelrad. 

• Prtnt·~'narnt • adchaa en the nWei"Be 
so that we can retum the card to you. II B. RaceWed~ 

• Attach this card to the back of the maUplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addresaed to: 

--... 
Arvest 
P.O. Box 5000 
Springdale, AR 72765-5000 

2. Altlole Number 
(nanafer 1t'om setvlce (abel) 

7011 1570 DODD 8219 

j PS Form 3811, Febl\lary 2004 Domeltlc Raturn Receipt 

nL-MIII 
~ Aecllptfw~lle 
c 

r--. 
r--. 



!Ernlst 2J. Cate 
City 9lttonuy 

2Jroote !ocffiart 
'Deyuty City 'Attont'y 

'T'ayror Samp~ 
'Deyuty City ~ttont'J 

Sarah Sparfman 
'Deyuty City 9lttonuy 

L yrufa 2JeCvufresi 
c~ CDordinatDT 

Steve 'J-k{ms 
~~~ 

Ciruly '}{or{icf 
9ld"minirtratiw ~st. 

Office Of IJ"'Ite Ci~ ?lttorney 
201 SJrifiB Strut 

Syrinetfafe. ?lr~nsas 72764 

Plione (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (4 79) 750-4732 

www~ri?1fJd"altar -BOY 
Writer's !EmmC: 

U.S. Bank National Association 
4801 Frederica St. 
Owensboro, KY 42301 

tsamples@springdalear.gov 

June 21, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2977 Kasey Ave., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
32520-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On May 3, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2977 Kasey Ave., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 16, 2013, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. This notice was received by you on May 20, 
2013. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or 
about June 3, 2013 . As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $100.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the 

QC 
t--



amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$106.11, which includes $100.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.11 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS.:ch 

sf;LJ~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

~ 
t-



I:!~l"-s 
.··.·· .. ·. 
c.-... CMI,_...._ 

Bill To 

Bellis LAwn • Gardena 
POBOX406 
PayeHevllle AR 12702 

Code Enfotcemat/Springdale A~ 
l 07 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

Invoite 

611l/J013 6i3120l3 5.31 

beW....lawml@ccQ..aer 

0 -~ .... lt-U-orhuchoa!pd~bocllcolo""-ol 0 ' J un me~ •de. ~Balance Due _ 5100.00 _ 
New •mailldckess? Sater bcro: --· ·-~--

~i:~~-G~d~-------------1,~;;;~~.~~~~~;-;,;~;Tl~~;:;;;~Y~~;;~~;·-· 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 ~~·~·:.: •" "··<:.·:·,,;.; r~.i~.~.J.'r~~~k~i;f,;l'~!.\ ·~~i.'·~~~.:'\Y ~~:::_..-:· ;: ;~'~·?;!: :·:~. 

~~ , ,.. ..... -. •• ~~. :o ~~ ~·s. ~t:i . : .. .. , :-·~~~ (':. .. .,.,.,.If'.~.~ ....... ,, : ···"'" ...... '\~~~. . .... 

J NalO 
~.".~I,Y''i ·~~.~·.,, ,, ., ~· ,":\ ··~" · ·. t' ',• 1 . ·.:~: \· · ~·.: ~· ~ \J •l','r.·••''•·'•'.; ' t:• ' , · • , .. .. , ,•• ''i• ••··." . ,, ,. .. ··~ .• • '• • ·.~ 1 "" , 1' ~ ~•:.. ::i~~·,Jo-w~)ll~< ~S' 'o, ~ o ~ ' t••, , ··~ .;'~•',I'· /I :mia~P.t+in.n ..... 1'- ,1: . ~ 'l~,' .. l• ', •o'• ,~ ~ )f~~.~ :~", o'' o( "~ .. .. ~.~~~.:~ .. to. ,, ) ~~::..:.:.:...:...:~.:1 '#' I', o ', '•:.A''', ,, ,' ~1 ',' ~ .'' 
:·~::.~~;~~·:::·{~:·. ~-~·r~;·:: ~~:·~ : ~ ·~· ... ~.~~.~~.~ :: .. ·t·: ~\~·.f~~~:~~~ ~r::~z~:~~-~·~~~-.~;:\ ·~!'-;~~~~-·s;~··:~ {.·~:~:~:~~·:.~~ ··::'~~~:. : ~ ... ,.-,.- r: ~ 
Lawo Service L1wn Service· 2977 Kasey S_ &gdale Ar- 1 . 100.00 61312013 tOO.~ 

Transaction #. J 
Date _ 
Acco-un_t_#---;:/o-, --()-~~-o5--.. -n-1.-1-~-- -I J-_ --l--

Project #----:-:-::-------J~ 
Invoice #-;S~J~f;_ _____ _.__ 
Amount lOu. ~ ~~-------------4--Description / .. ..,_ ~.,.,.· (J 

2117 I.J•r If,~ 

?tt.t r4- I Approved By f/'~/15 

There will be a S 1 S charge for all returned checks. 10% 
interest will be assessee! on all unpaid balances after 4S 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

·~··· ·· • ••• 'Vo• J I ""• ,,, • I • ,,'\j .. , \ + ' ·• ":'~0·'~ .... -; ~ , n 1 • 

I.,.. ... N.I ·.·; ·1·" ·: , •• . ·~',• · ·~J\'r .~,- : ;·~~~-· .~;.• · • ·:, ·, • c: ~i. ~ •AIW' 
... ~ ,, .,.,.: .;.. ·~ • ~'.(\~~ ??./"' :. ;;· ••• i!o ·':-:. • • ., :·.:.: . • ~ ... -;'.•·' ~·" .. • ,~ ~~"' .~ . 

= oc 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and s. Also complete 
Item 4 If Re8trtcted Dellwry Is dallred. 

• Prtnt your name and addrea on the reverse 
so that we can rstum the card to you. · 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. · 

1. Article Addresud to: 

---·-
u.s. Bank NatiOnal AsSOCiation 
~801 Frederica St. 
owensboro, KY 42301 C~Mall 

~171 Receipt for Merchandise 
c 

2. Article Number 
(nWnafer from wvfcf label) 7011 -~:5.?0 )l~O 8219 7144 

1 PS Form 3811 , Fe~ruary 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 11J2S86.01!.M-1540 

..... 
00 



... .... ,· : . · .. ·. . . , . . · ·;···· 
.. 

:· .. .' . . 

'' ' :: .;· . : :··()jfiie ojine Ci~ 9J~ ·. · · · .'~ , :: . · 
~-, . . ~ : : · . : · ., :_-· ·. : :_ . . _·· : .. -. · _·. _: < · .. 201 ~118 -street .: . :-~: -. . ' .--::.. - ·, .. ...: · .. , . 

., · . '· ._ ,. ··.. ·. · :. : · S-=Dt.,;iaft 'Ar~ 72T64 : .-·· .. , . .. ; . ~ . ·. : 

I.: 

.. .. .. . . ... . ·. . . . ."f"' ... 'ZJ 0 t • ~ . • • . . . . • . • . .· •·. • : 

·. . . . ~ . . . ~ ' . . ·:_·.. ... . . : P&nit· (479) 756·5900 . . . . ... : . . ·:.. .'' . : :.: ·. ' 

. ': ' .· : ' ' '< : .. ·" '·. . ·;··. :- ·: .· .· p~;·· .····:.·-: : ... :/: ' :: t ' . 
·.· .. 

. . ~. 

. .. · . .; · · · . · · . . ·: . .. · · . · . . . tsamplg;@s>nna4atear.aov . · · •• ' ·· · · · · ·· 

•. ~ ;;... ;_ ~ •. · .. · i : ' • :. ···.·. ': • • •• :. :. ' .: .·., • : > . < •· .• . : ... ' ' . · .. ·_ . '·' • ~ . .•. . . . • . : : . · ..• ·. · ... .' . . · .. 
. City~ · · . . . . . . · ... .. '. • , .·., . · : :Julyl,20J3 · :·· .... · ._ . · ·· . 

=c~::, '. ., .... ··:_ ' ' . • ' ·< • ' ' ' :: • ' .·• • ' : :- , . 
.. : rr'a~Cor Samplts·. . . :> .. ·.-. · . · .. - .· · · : · · ··O:R.TJ:Fiin MAa · ·... . . 

'I'M City ~ttonwy '· · · • ·' . : : . ... · · .. · · · · .. 
. . . . ,._ .. · · ·. · ·. : : ... . . · . RETURN RECEIPT REQ(JESTED · .. : . . . . 

. . . . . . . . . \ . . . .. . - . . 
Sarah Sparfman . · . ' ·: · · . · · · . ·. ·. . :· ·.'· · · · : . . . ·.· . · · ·· ·. ···. · · 
~ C'fty 9Uilirney . . .. ·.. . ~ . _ .. : - :'. . • : -.. ·. : .. . . • . " .... - ' ; : - ... ; -~. . ' ·:. . . . . . ·. . 

.LJrufa ·- ~Cvulrtsi , · · · RobertoL~ H~d~ :_· _:_._:·, ~: _< .. · ·· ..._,_ ·:.· i.P. ·~~~~~ B~, ~--~; : . . _ .. ·· 
<Ale-Coordinator ·,: . . · · & Guillennjna Vargas Lopez : :_- :, .: · .. 780 Kansas' Lane, 'Suite A · ... .. · ·. ,. · ; · · . : 
SteVe~~- ·; . ··. ... · ... 1623 Sisco. Ave·. · . · ... _· ·· _ .. .- · · ·: : ~- Monroe, ~ . 71203 _·. · ... .- _· . · . · . ·_ · ·.· ... · . . . .. ·· 
~nws~ . . · .. -· : -···.· . -· Springdale, AR. 72764 ·: .. . ' · ·: · :· ··· · . . ; - · '·.·.-. :: · ..... · ~-, . 
-Cinay irorCicf. -:. · ·. .· . .. · . · .· · · · : . . . _ . • _. . · ... · ·. . .. _,.. . 
~ministr~ ~st. :.- ·~ . · · · .• · RE: Notice of clean-up lien o~ property located at 2289 Linden Circle, .· ·. · · : 

.· · ·· · · · : .·.· · Springdale;· _W~hingwn .County, Ark~_as, Tax._Pareel No. 815- .. · · 
· --.. ~ ::_ · · II ·:. · _. ._ , · ·· 37s6o-ooo .. -.-_, >-·,, ....... ... .. .. _. _;· .. 

-. -. . - . I· Deai ~erty OwnOr/Li•Idit; ·. . ·.- .. , < , . .. -. . > , ·-· : . , • - • . 

·· , ..... · .. · .. ·:-· .·. ·-_---. .··_·.·bn ~a; -3~: ioi;, :·n~~c~:~~ j,o8~ ~~ pro~-~~c~~d--ai 2i~9. £inden·-~ir~~~, ·: · __ :·:·:-.. :~ · -:· __ ·. 

· .. · -·· 

· ·. ; ... Springdale, ArW.tsas; that the · property was in vio1ation ·of Spril:lgdale City ·: . ·.·· ' 
_".: . · ..... ·:;.-_ .. -;: ~- . Ordinance 42~77 aiid 42-18~ ' ~d needed to be remedied within-seven (7) days. _· ·.· 

- . '" .. '::: ·.· Notice walnnailed to the Qwner of~ord- on June lO, 2013;that.thc City mtended · ·._. · · . 
· . to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to. Ark. Code ~- § t4.:54-9o3_ if .. · · · · · .. 

.. . -. . .. - ·_. . the vioiations were not remedied: . . ..... .. .- . · .. ·.: ..... · . : < . ' .: .. ·. -~ ·. . .. . 
,,· -:: ·:~ __ .. .-_ ...... : ... : .. - ~.-.. -:.·-:. -... · ·.:_-_ .. . : -:·.· .. ·~; '::" .. · ·<. ~ :· _:.':; ... :.-:-.::· '• _· .. :_,~ - _·;.... :.·. ·.·/.:: '" ·· ... :. ·._ .... ·. \. ·:·.:.·. ~ 
_ .. . ·· .: .··- ·.: ·--:· . No action was taken_ by the o~er to clean up the property _within .seve.n (7) · : . -·· . .. 

. -.·. ·: >·. ·. -.': ·. _: ·. : .-_.·.business da.ys.:·- As a .-re~ult, -~ City·_~f Springdale:: t~ok acti9ii-to remedy~~ -- -·: · ':"·> . ·: .. >·> .. :·_. · ; : .- · :: :Y. · ::: · · violatioll$-Qn the property, as ~~ allowed by-~. COde·· -~~' §1'4-54-90~, on o~·- :-_ ;· :_ . .~ >< 
::. >. -.· .. -. ~· . · __ . ·.· .. : .. :---:·. · . .- _: ._:· a~ut Jiine 24, 20'13~· _.A,s .. oftlii1rdate, the total cqs~ ~~~ ~d.p8ict by·the City:: ... ~ .. ;>.::· J .. :~ 
· : · ::. ·_' :_: : : > .· .. ·:· .-·--- _of Sp~e. to ·'Clean ~tliis property are. $125.00. : I have enclo~ an :-invoice~\ .:· ~ - .. ·.· . . .. 
~:: ':- ·:_: ·., : __ ·· . . ·.· .. ·. : ::, e:videnei.tia the· casts. illcurrecl' and -paid. by the City of Spnng(We to clean ·this-.· .. ·. _. . . -... :. 
·-.·.: ' · · · · · .. , · ·' · · · · AI ·· · ...~_..:. · · ··th k. ·- · --~...;, ·Ann ·s... " v ) · ·· .. : :· . . . .. . .·, . · _property._- ·so, :: .. ~· . acco~ce ,_ ~ , At . _Cuw;; . . :· §l4- ~~903\~1\4, · .. ·. · .. · ~- -
;"' · -- .·. :· .. _ ~- ·. · :: .:.;·:-: "~. . . ·;adlniiUstriltive ·fees ~Y ·bc:(ad®il to the ~-total· cas~ - ~iiWUtte'ct. ~Y- the CitY or:> · :·. :_ .- ._; ~ 
.. . ··-> ·. · . .- _..-:· .. :, ,:.- ·-t Sptinidale; which W.illmcJ~ .cemtle((mailiDg fee~~ anio_t;int of"$6.n ~ .· .. '-· .. :··: ·: .· 
... · ... · .- ~=- .. ··. · .. ·-:::., _-:··_··.letter-and a filing. fee hi the amount·ofSt's,oo to ~e Washiil~ Co~ty _Circ~t ···. · _. _. _. .. _ .. · 

· _'; : i~·· , · . ' . ' : - ~oui ; ·. ; • :_; ' , ·: ': .\\/. ; ._:: _· .• . · .. ·· :; J_ :·· ·' :\:,,: : : ,, \ ._': ;::, '•: 
. . . . ' · · _. . .. _: _.· · _ _·. . .This. is to_ no~fY you that in .-the _event this amount _is not p~d· ~ the City ·af · .. ': ·.:.. . . ·. 

·; ·_ :'_. .. _.: _:: ·.- . _': · ~- ._ Sp~gdalc(O.n or befo~ ·August - --6/~0_1-3, -~· ·~g. wjll be ~ld - };)efore th_e :·--: . .. .-· .;· 

,. ·:: ... · -. _::·: ·:._· .: :>-----· >·':·· __ '··.:· :::>: ___ =; _ -:~:';:,· !'. _:_:~-- .: _· : · .. : ., : ·,~ _: ·. · .. -. _· .. . : ._:_;·: •• ._:·.·:: ·~--~;~_;--:-,.--.._:··~.-::· " · .; __ ... ~ .;.-: · ·. __ .. _ ': :~. · .. _-::_.-:<: · .. ·- --:'~_-_ :_ '. ·· ·.~--::·· .·.·>-;_.· ·;_ ~-

M 
QC 



. ~ ·. 
'· 

·-·. 

. ·~... 
. : ~~- . .,_ 

. . 

... :,. 

;. ··. 

.'•. 

.. . 

. ' . ·-· 
(· 

~: ... 

· ·· · · Spnngdaie c~~- ~o~il pmsuant to; ~k. c~ ~: §'i"~s4-9o3 io' de~~-~the . ::_--~ - .- .. · _ 
_ . _- aniount ~f th~ ·cJean .. up. lien tO __ which the City: is 'entitled f~ cleaning. ·up the . ·._.. :· 

:·· ......... . .: ,...,_ 

j • • • . __ ,. ·_ · _ : ~ proP_ert)r. The beariitg Will b~:hel~ Tues~y~· Auglist 13.; _2013, at 6;00 p~Ql. in th~ _ .. · · .: . 

... 

'i ... 

' -
-~~ .. 

.. 

. ' ' ........ 
.-· • .; ~! ·; 

· •. :1 

·· .. : .... 
~,I • •• 

·.-. .. . 

:4· 

. . .. 

. . .--_ City Council Chainbers a~ the City Admiiristratirin. Building, 20 l Sptirig Street,'- _-.: ·. , .. 
. , .. : ·Spruigd8.1e,· ~as.·, You ~Ii ·be ·entitlC(i to. present eVi~ence-at this hearing · · . ·_: 

-: · · · .. :~ : · concerning the ~~t of the lien the City pf Springdale is CI8imirig. · : _ · ·, ·; :· · ·_ · : . ·. · ... . . · ·· -_,. ·. · .. ·:.· .. ·. · ... · .... -·: .. :_·: ,;· ·_·. ·, . .:_-:. _· __ ... -_._ .- . -· .. _· '. --... : ::':':·_·' ·: _-_ _.. __ :·.- .· : ........ _·_ .. ,:.-.... < ,.·:: '"<\ .· ·. , .... 

.. ·· 

· · If you desire. not U? contest ~ ~oun:t, and -de~ire riot to have. a hearing ·on the · · · . '. - : . 
: ina~, please iemit ~e total sum or'$137.22,· which includes $125.00 for cleaning . . . . ' 

up the ·property and $12.22 (or certifle4 mailings to the :Ciiy· of Springdale by the·. ~-· 
·date ijsted above. - If yO~ fail to .. pay this amowit. before the hearing,.· theri. an . ,_ 
additionai $15.00 wUi be added· for the ·costs of filing the ordinance with- the 
Circuit Clerk'S Office, ~lease ·proVide me with a copy. of any payment you make 

,. . ' so' that lwillbe aware·ofit. :,-.--: .· .• . _ ... _: .:,< ... . ' ..... · ... · .. :·· : ... 
! .... 

\ • I • · , 

Ifyau should have-any questions, pl¢as~- iet -~e· know.-
.. •. ' .. ' ... ,· ; . . 

··.· Sincerely, · 

~- · . 
.. .. --·~· . 

_ ~ .. -Taylor Samples . . .. 
Deput}r c;ity A~riley . 

. . 
.... ,·· 

.. - ·.· . 
_ enCiosmes .. 

... TS:ch ··- ·' . . . ... 
. ,. . · ~ . . ' .. :; 

l,", • . .. . .. 
'• 

'1. , -., . 

.. 

' ·. I"•} - •• . .-. 
~ ... ' • " I • .~ ~ 

. ., 
· .. • • '• I 

· .... . · .. ~ ., '· ,· -... ·.' ~ 
·.· )-: ·· 

·• . . ,• .-, 
.. ' ! ... 

: - . . .. ·_ ... -:. . : ' . ~- -~ '. ' ' : -_;· .. :.~: ' ' . ' ~ ' ': - . ' . . . ( ·, . ' 

.. 

. . 

. , 

.·, , ·'I 
-·~ ... . . ; 

..... 

' ' · .... ·. ...-:~ . ~ ' ~ .. -

• ~ 't 
. ·. ~~ .. 

. -~ :- ~ ... .::~:· 
·· - ,· 

. ~ ,:· .·· i . 

... ·· .. :. 

-~. ,.-
. .. .. " 

\- -~ .. . ,. 
"j•. 

:. . - I.·:· 

t ·" I • . . 

. . . ; .. 
. ··: 

'. .. ·. 
~ ~ .. 

. ' 

. . . 
. . ' 

· ,.,.:, I • • ; <a• 

t ·-t'• ... 

• ~ 
0 

'> 0 ... :: t 
0

; : • • I " • , " _.. " , • -., 

0 
0 0 

• • 

. ,· ... ·' 

.. :-
', . 

. . 
;: ' . ·= ... _ _. ·.• .· •. 

,· 

. ' . ·. ~·: :· ... ~ . ... .. 

·=- ~ : I :: • •' • : : •: j 

: •. • -~. ..... • : • ':,. ·• r .; 1 . - . . . . ~-. . -.·· .,, 

·: ,. 
....... 

,_ . ·. 
: ~: .· 

'~- ~ 
. ;, ·~ I I• •: • 

-.· 
_ .... !. ,• ,: . ·'· . -

··--· . 
.... . .. · .. 

' ' .. < : ·~ >--: . ; --.: . ,. ~- . .' ' 
' 

~ ·: : . . . . ,.. .. 
'; 

.. .. ~-

1 .~ • • • 

. ... 
·.- · .. · 

,• 

·. ,.,. . '•- .. ,:. 

... . ., .. 
- . 

• • I ~ '•, 

·, 
.. 

.. .. 

,, . ' . 

. ... .. ~ 
. ,,. 

., . 
·.,' 

·-· . •f. 

..- ~- ;-, .... • ... 
r . "! 

. . • , . 
,:,:, .' • .. ,:-'" I;", 

,, 

·. 

-~. ~- .· .. . 
.. ' 

. ·. ' 

. -·. : .. 

., 

·-~ ., I 

I ~ • •: • 

' . 

. .. 

. . . 

f'l') 
QO 



Bellis 
-,...-eon. ••• -.. 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

/-fiN 
'~ 
~ 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

0 Please check box if address is inc:om:d or has chlmgcd, and indicate changc(s) 
on reverse side. 

New e-mail address? Enter here: __________ _ 

Invoice 
Due Date Date Invoice#· " 

7/512013 612512013 589 
-- ~ 

bellis_lawDJ@c:ox.net 

( Balaaee Due J S125.oo) 

-------------~~------------------------------------~---"---------· 
Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 

POBOX406 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETIJRN TOP PORTION WI1H YOUR PAYMENT. 

Fayetteville AR 72702 P.O. No. Terms Project Rep "' 

NetlO 

Item Descr.iption Qty Rate Serviced Amount 
Lawn Service Lawn Service - 2289 Linden Circle 1 125.00 6/2412013 125.00 

Springdale AR-

Transaction # 
Date 
Account #.IOI- QVI ~- 'll s. ?o ·> r 
Project# 
Invoice#. ru 
Amount lz >. · 0:! 

Description l~:t..,- c .. r r; 
"Z.tB, L;~d,., c,·,. 

Approved By 'P:L <4. 
'flrjo 

There will be a S 15 charge for all returned checks. 1 00/o Total: $125.00 

interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
Paymotii'Credits: so.oo I days. For billing inquiries: 4 79-790-7607 

Balance Due 1 I 
s125.oo I 

"'Il' 
QC) 



• Gompletit Items 1, 2, and 3. Also oornpl8ta 
Item 4 If Reatrlclad DaDvery II claaiNd. 

• Prtnt your name and ~NilS en tNt I8V8I'S8 
so that we oan retum the card to you. 

11!1 Attach this card to tNt back of Ute mallplectt. 
or on Ute front If space permits. 

1. Article Addnlll88d to: ·--·-
RobertO L. Hernandez 

& Gu\\lenn\na Vargas LOpU 

1623 S\SCO (l.ve. 
spr\nada\e, .AR 72764 

D. Is dellwry ~ dlfralntflan IWn 1? 
If Yes. enter dellveiY .. ctr.a below: 

2. ArtiCle Number ~~~~ 7011 1570 0000 8219 8493 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 po~ R8IUm Receipt 

• Complete Items ~, 2, ends. Also complete 
llam 41f Aeiltrlct8d DallvlrY Ja daalrad. . 

• Prtnt ~r name and~ on 1he I8Y8I"Be 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article AddreS8ed to: 

J.P. Morgan Chase Sank, N.A. 
710 !(ansas Lane, Suite A 
Monroe, LA 71203 

' 

2. Article Number 
(llmdlrfhrm--llbeD 

7011 1570 

•• ' '',"!! 

1~164(1 

"-

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domaetlp Allium R8celpt 1~ 

'() 
QO 



!ET'l'Wt ~- Cate 
City 91.ttome_y 

~roofe Locf.fiart 
'Deyuty City !il.ttomry 

~a:yfor Samp(es 
'Drjnlty City !il.ttome_y 

Saraft Spartman 
'DeyutJ City ?tttDnltJ 

Lyru{a ~elVebesi 
Case Coordinatllr 

Steve 'lfe(ms 
'1nw.st¥Jator 

Cindy rHor{ict 
~ministrative !illut. 

Y esenia Villatoro 
1733 Mortie St. 
Springdale, AR 72 764 

Y esenia Villatoro 
2689 A Ruth Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Office Of ~h.e Ci~ ?lttorney 
201 S.Jrinn Street 

S.Jrinedart, !ilrtansas 72764 

Pliont (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www~nndafear -aov 
Writer's !Emai~ 

tsamplcs@springdalcar.gov 

June 21,2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Y esenia Villatoro 
4285 B Worden Ave. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N .A. 
780 Kansas Lane, Suite A 
Monroe,LJ\ 71203 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1733 Mortie St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
31037-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On April .30, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 1733 Mortie St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinances 42-77, 42-78, 110-136, 110-139, 91-69, and 91-71 and needed to be 
remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on 
April 30, 2013, that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or 
about June 16, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $250.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

~ 
QO 



This is to notifY you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 9, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing wilJ be held Tuesday, August 13, at 6:00p.m. in the City 
Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire· not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$238.54, which includes $250.00 for cleaning· 
up the property and $24.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

s-~J~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

r
oc 



1/1 

Invoice 
Gnea J~Mturu IAl'Wil care 
19007 Bvg 8cuflle Rd. 

West Pork Alt. 72'774 

(479)903-26!)6 

mike@gp-Jc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Tenns: 
Due Date: 

240 
Jun 16,2013 

NET30 
Jul16, 2013 

Transaction #.----------
Date 
Account#. JoJ· o"/oJ- Y ll. 7o.; !-

Project #--::---------
Invoice #-:-7.=-~;;..o ~------
Amount Z f o. (:f! 

Description r.. .... I r. ""'w• i "v" J. l,lm @ 
r 17 Jl J;,,'f, ~ ll. 

fl,pproved By~JJ11.~· r-:f/.1,=-----
i/np!> 

Bill To: 

aty OfSpriRadale 

201 Sprlllc St. 

Springdale Alt 72'764 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

~ ........... -

$250.00 

$0.00 

$260.00 

QO 
QO 



• Complate ll8rhs 1, 2, and 3. AJao complete 
Item 41f ResbiDt8d DaUvery Is deall8d. 

• Print your name and addniSS on the reverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this caJd to the back of the mallpfece, 
.. or on the front If space permits. 

... 

1. Artlclil Addraseed to: 

(---- --·- ---·--

Yesenia Vlllatoro 
2689 A Ruth Ave. 
S_P-ring~a~e_~_ AR 7276~ 

,. 
1 

2. Article NIITiber 
{»aniferfram -vsce (abe9 

7D11 1570 DODD 8219 8134. 

PS Form 3811, Febnlary 2004 Dof!181Uc Ratum Receipt 

• Complete Items .1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Resblctad Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and addrass on the raverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace pennlts. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

. ---- .. _ __....__,_. -~· 

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. 
780 Kansas Lane, Suite A 
Monrcte.JA..71i9.? - -- ·-.1 
~ 

t i ;;.-. · ~ 
i r ..,.·vv.J 

~~ 

2. Article NL~mber 
(»ansfer fram seMce,.,.., .. ~· ::7Dl1 157D DODD 8219 8SD9 

i PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 

C No 

Q\ 
QC) 



~mest ~. Care 
Clty9l~ 

!Broote Locf.fiart 
~ City 9lttlmleJ 

'T'ayCor Samp(es 
'DM CitJ ~ttcmey 

Sarali Sparkman 
'Deputy City 9lttun.,y 

.! ynt!a ~efvulresi 
Ciue Coordinator 

Steve IJieGns 
'J~tor 

Cindy 1{or(icf. 
9IJ"m(nirtTatiw 91sst. 

Olfice Of Tfie Ci~ !Attorney 
201 Syring Strut 

Syri"t]ialt, ?.rf.ansas 72764 

Plione (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www~neiaUar .gov 
Wrtur's ~-it: 

Sl;pnrktmtn(il•snrin&dal.:ar.IIOV 

U.S. Bank National Association 
4801 Fredrica St. 
Owensboro, KY 42301 

June 12, 201~ 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2800 E. Osage Dr., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
25815-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On April 26, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 2800 E. Osage Dr., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property W!lS in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Also, on April 26, 2013, notice was mailed to you that the City intended to seek a 
clean-up lien on this property, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, if the 
violations were not remedied. You received this notice on May 2, 2013. 

No action was taken by you to clean up the property within seven (7) business 
days. As a result, the City of Springdale. took action to remedy the violations on 
the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or about May 15, 
2013. Notice was sent to you on June 3, 2013 that a hearing would be hel4 on 
July 9, 2013 if the total of $131.11 were not paid to the City of Springdale. 

In the interim, the City of Sprin~dale had to clean this property a second time, this 
time on June 10, 2013. The City expended the sum of $75.00 to clean this 
property. I have enclosed an invoice evidencing this cost. In accordance with 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total 
costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee 
in the amount of $6.11 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the 
Washington County Circuit Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event the sum of $81 .11 is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 

= 0'1 



amount of the clean~up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be ·held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Champers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning_the amoimt of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this. amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit $81.11 to the City of Springdale before August 13, 2013, 
which includes $75.00 for cleaning up the property and $6.11 for certified 
mailings to the City of Springdale by the. date listed above. Please provide me 
with a copy of any payment you make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosure 
SS:ch 

~ 

C'\ 



-----Invoice• 
. ! . .• 

Gneil..,..._,LaWaC.. 
190071111 Scd1e :id. 
westl'ol'kA;iim . . ' 

·. 
(479)9034696 .. 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 230 

~ · 
- ' 
. . ' 

~J,{ 
#liP, 

iiUITo: 

CJtyOl~ 
-101 SpriiiC St 

Spriqctale~ 12764 

Dale: :i. 
I 

Jun1o, 2013 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

,, 

NET30 
Jul10, 2013 

Transaction #. ________ _ 
Date __________ _ 

Account #. I 0 I • 0 ~ 0 '. If 'l. J. /(). l r 
Project #·--::-7::-------
lnvoice #.--.::'-=3 -::" :---------
Amount 7 )-. ~ 
Description 1~~~~. u" @ Z6fo UJ')' 

Approved By_..1'11t"--T~~r.I.L=-------,;,,Jo 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

N 
0\ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and s. Also complete 
Item 4 Jf Restricted Delivery 18 dealrad. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addressed io: 

,-----.. ----- --
O.s. Bank National Assoetarion 
q01 Fledlica sr. ·-_ - 1 
Owen•boro, KY 42301 

·- ··-

A. Signature -

X 
0.Agent 

B. Reoelved by ( Prfnled ~ • ~ ' P.~.Of Delivery 

D. Is dlllwry llddrale c:lllfnnt tom Item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery ac:lc:IIIIIMI below: 

=Mall Receipt for MIIIChandlle 
c 0.0.0. 

4. Re8trlct9d Delivery? (ectta Fee) C Yea 

2. Article Number 
(11anlfer lh7m ..mo.ltlbel) 7011 1570 DODD 8219 7908 

:t PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domeetlc R8tum Receipt 1~1140 

~ 
Q\ 



!Ernest 13. Cate 
C!ty ?lttDnleJ 

'Broo'e LocHiart 
'D':)'uty Ctty ?lttonlt_y 

tTayror Samyus 
'D':)'Vry City ~ 

Sarah Syarfman 
'D':J'Uty City ~ 

Lyrula 'Befvedf-esi 
Casc CoonlintnDr 

Steve IJ-fe(ms 
'1nvcst¥Ja.tDT 

Cind:!j ?-for(ict 
?.dministrative !JI.sst. 

Office Of q-'lie Ci~ ?Lttomey 
201 Syri"tJ Street 

Syri"tJia(e, !Arfansas 72764 

Phone (479) 756-5900 

'Fa:x (479) 750-4732 

www.,m~r.aov 

Kyeron & Sonia Milbrandt 
702 S. Pleasant St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Evanston Insurance Co. 
c/o Universal Assurors Agency, Inc. 
11420 Biondo St., Suite 103 
Omaha, NE 68164-3858 

Wriur's !Email: 

tsamples@sprinadalear.gov 

June 21 , 20 13 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

First Security Bank 
P.O. Box 1009 
Searcy, AR 72145 

RE: Notice of clean~up lien on property located at 702 S. Pleasant St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
27830-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 14, 2013 and May 22, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 702 
S. Pleasant St., Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of 
Springdale City Ordinance 42-77, 42-78, 110-136 and 110-139, and needed to be 
remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner of record on 
May 22, 2013, that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 
Notice was received on June 3, 2013. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June· 16, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $250.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 

~ 
0\ 



letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notifY you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 9, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code.Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, at 6:00p.m. in the City 
Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 20 I .Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing. 
concerning the amount ofthe lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$268.33, which includes $250.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $18.33 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's' Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will' be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

~~-JA 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

ll'l 
0\ 



1 I 1 

Invoice 
Greea Put11rwl.awa Can 
19007 Bag Scaftle Rd. 
WestFork.Al, 72i74 

(4'79)903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

241 
Jun 16,2013 

NE1'30 
Ju116, 2013 

Transaction #.---------
Date __ ~-------
Account # loi·O~ol· 9z> . 7o- J r 
Project#-----------
Invoice #_.....;:;'l~lf.;_t _______ _ 

Amount l { o. t>~ 
Description ';..ow/" ,.,..J. jv .. ll ,, t,.,5 (.~ 

7ol L //w •• t 

Approved By~Ji.~i~tii..~---
'/11/IJ 

Bill To: 

City Of Spriaple 
20lSpriqBt 

SpriDgdale Ait 72764 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

l,u,. j 

$250.00 

$0.00 

$250.00 

IC 
0'1 



I • Complale Jtlanis 1, 
! 18m 41 Resbtctad 
1 • Print your niiTI8 and addr8se on tile raveree 

so that M can return the oard to )'OU. 
, • Attach thla card to the back ot1he mallpleee, 

or on the front If apace permlta. 

1. Article Addr8ll8d to1 

~--
.. -: ·:: Xyeron & Sonia Milbrandt 

· 702 S. Pleasant St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

' . 

dlllwly lltinlae dlft1nnt tom IIIBm 1? 
If 'fES, entar delivery addrela below: 0 No 

/ I> /!;oA 11 f ( 
-(1 t~r fi ?r '7 r I 

· 2. Article Number . (lhd(erfnlm~...O . 7D11 1570 DODD 8219 8073 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004. ~ _ _ Do~ Return Reoalpt 1021111&02-M-1S4Q 

f . .. -- ' -

• eomp~a~e Items 1, 2, and s. NIJIIJ complete 
Ham 41f Restrfcled Dellvay 18 desll8d.' 

• Prtnt your name and adchs8 on the reverse 
so that we can ratum 1he card to ycu. 

• Attach 1hls card to the brK:k of lhe mallplece, 
or on the front If apace pennltB. 

1. Article Addi8Btled to: 

EVInston Insurance Co. 
~lversal Assurors Agency, Inc . 

. 3:SI21fBiondo St., Suite 103 
Omaha, NE 68164-3868 

Ia daiiYIIy addr8llll dllrerent frCim Ham 1? 
If YES, ilntar delivery addnlu below: C No 

JOI&J /Sr}H~r-r/ sr~ .. 102 

-. ~~{< A!£ "P~Jr 

2. Article Number . 
(Jirnferftvm ..me. taO 7011 1570 DODO 8219 8059 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 DorneetiD Rabm Receipt 1C1211111H12*1S4Q 

- .. .,.. .... _ ... ::'!- - -·.-.~ 
--- ~ ~----- -1 

a· Oompl8leltema 1, 2. and s. ,_ ccmpleta 
lt8m 41 Raatltct8d Dallva'Y .. dallral. 

• Pmt yoa name and addr.a on the reverse 
so that we can481Um the card to you. 

• Attach tt)ll card tD the back of the mallplece, 
or en the front If apace pamlts. 

... 

1. Article-Addree8ed to: 
D. Is dlftl,wy addNI8 dllrlnnt flam IIIBm 1? 

If YES, enterdellvelytKidr'lla below: c No 

---- ----·.• 

""' Fll,f.t Security Bank 
pi). Box 1009 
~arcv. ~_1~14~ _ _ ... · 

2. Arlca Number 
~ftan--llbaO 

r PS Form 8811, February 2004 

7011 1570 ODDD 8219 8Dbb 

Dcln-'lo Ratum ReQelpt 

r-
~ 



!Ernest~. Cate 
City 'JlttOTI'llly 

'.Broo& LDcffi.art 
~ty City 'Jlttomey 

IJ"'ayror Sampfes 
~ City o;{ttornlly 

Sarafi Sparkman 
'D'j'Uty City !Attorney 

L yrula '.BelVetfresi 
Case Coordinator 

Steve ?-fe{ms 
1mrcs~"tm' 

Cind"y '}(orficf 
'Jld"ministr"tiw !Asst. 

BOKF,NA 
c/o BOKI CRES BTC-35 
P.O. Box 2300 
Tulsa, OK 74192 

Office Of 'T'fie Ci~ ~ttorney 
201 SJri"tl Street . 

Synnaiafe, 91.rkansas 12764 

Plume (479) 756-5900 

'Fax (479) 750·4732 

www..,rl"tliafear .gov 
Writu'1 !EmatE 

tsamples@springdalear.gov 

July 1, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1016 Sherry Street, 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815· 
22135-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On June 3, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 1016 Sherry Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on June 3, 2013, that the City. intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code~- §14-54-903, on or 
about June 24, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $50.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 

QC 
0\ 



amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 20 I Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of $56.11, which includes $50.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $6. I 1 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

sf~J~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

0'\ 
0'\ 



----
Invoice 
Greeu Put1lres LaWJi Care 
19007 Bug Seuf!le Rd. 
West ForkAR, '12714 

(4'79:>903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Tenns: 
Due Date: 

260 
JUD24, 2013 

NBT30 
Jul24,2013 

"Indicates non-taxable Item 

,, 

Bill To: 

City Of Spriqdale 
201 Spring St. 

Springdale AR. 72764 

Subtotal 

TAX (10.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$10.00 

= = ..... 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Cindy Horlick, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Administrative Legal Assistant/Paralegal for the Springdale 
City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on July 1, 2013, I prepared and mailed a letter under Taylor Samples' 
signature to BOKF, NA, c/o BOKI CRES BTC-35, P.O. Box 2300, Tulsa, OK 74192 by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, Receipt No. 70111570 0000 8219 8295. 

3. That on July 8, 2013 I spoke with Tommy Romine of Bank of Arkansas 
regarding the letter and at Mr. Romine's request, I forwarded a copy of the Trustee's 
Deed reflecting ownership in the name of BOKF, NA by email dated July 8, 2013. 

4. That as of August 13,2013, I have still have not received proof of delivery 
from the United States Post Office, but have spoken directly with an agent of BOI<F, NA 
and verified that the letter was received. 

FUR'IHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

t22 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, ,tl47: . 2013. 
otary Public, this~ day of 

My Commission Expires: 

9/,s)~L- ¥N:!Pub~ 
----~ l UNDA M. BROWN ) 

OFFICIAL SEAL· NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION *12383eeQ 

i!!! ~O~S!!,~ !~E_!..!:J,!.~O!l 

~ = ~ 



'l'Ol 



~nwt !B. Cate 
Cif-J ~ttomry 

!Brooft !octfiart 
'Dr_puty Ciry ~mey 

'T'ayfcr Samp{es 
'Dr_puty City ~ttomtJ 

Sarah Sparkman 
'Deyury City ~ttomey 

L yntfa !Befveami 
Case Coordinator 

Steve 'Jie(ms 
!lnves~ator 

Ciruly IJ(cn.ficf 
'Ad"ministTattve !Asst. 

O_ffice Of tTfie City 9lttorney 
201 SJrl"8 Street 

synnaiafe, ~nansas 72764 

Plione (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www~nnaiafear -aov 
Writer's !Emaif 

Blake and Chelsie Lawson 
91 0 Heather St., Apt. 11 
Springdale, AR 72762 

ssparkman@springdalear.gov 

June 28, 20 13 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

JP Morgan Case Bank, N .A. 
700 Kansas Lane 
MC8000 
Monroe,LJ\ 71203 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 903 Shipley St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
22570-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 1, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 903 Shipley St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 16, 2013, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 3, 2013 and June 17, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and 
paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $115.00. I have enclosed 
an invoices evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to 
clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total. costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notiJy you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 

f't'l = .... 



amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$127.22, which includes $115.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $12.22 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch 

Sarah Sparkman 
Deputy City Attorney 

~ 

= -



Belks 
I ··-.. ~· ·""'••• 
! '\ '.v~: ~"' · .: . ~~ ~ .. ~· .,· 'i, ·. .............. _,... 

Bill To 

BelUs Lawn lc Gardeu 
POBOX406 
Payetterille All12702 

Code Euforcem.em/Spriqdale AR 
J 07 Sprina St 
SpriD&dale. AR 72762 
BobbyN 

0 Pllue dleck bolt itlddml if bwolrec~ ur hal dwD&ed. tnd iadiclte cba4p(1) 
oo~lido. 

Ncwe-llllillddna?.Eawllln: ________ _ 

~wu 6/l/2013 S37 

( BaJaac.oe Dae J $65.00 ) 

~-------------~--~~~------~-~~---~------·---~---------~-------Bellis Lawn & Gardens PLEASe DSTA.CH ANO RB'MtN TOP POR1'JON WlTH YOUR PAYM 

POBOX406 
F&yetteville AR 72702 

Transaction #. I 
Date __ :-:-.------:~---1--_ 
Account#. /cl·fi-n; · 'tn. 7o - J}-

Project #: 
Invoice #-;::f~l7:.--------+--
Amount-:c_r:-··-_v -------!~
Description /( ... ., s.,.,..'u a 

Approved By 'C? ~ 1 

There Will be a $15 charge for all returned checb. 10~ 
interest wiU be uaeaed OA all wapaid balances after 45 
days. For bi1liJ1a inquiries: 479-79Q..7607 

'f) 
C> .... 



Be(fts 
eao,pt.ttU.Cioo..,.•-•u 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

\. 

0 Please checlc box if address is incorrect or bas changed, and indicate change(s) 
on r~erse side. 

New e--mail address? Enter here:------------

.. - .... __. ..__. -- -- . -
JG¥..i'".SNVI5 ~~ 

Invoice 
Due Date Date I " Invoice# 

6Jl71l013 6/1712013 568 
_ _) 

bellis _lawns@cox.nct 

( Bal~ce nui) $5o.o0 

tQ, • • , .-,. ..... - &:.... U .,: .,.:. SD· '...-1 • oi Ill .'· ~ Jib, ~~ -~ - - .... - y.., ...... ..... All &1 .1 .... . -""' t..S ._. • ·• _. - : ....., ...._ .... .. W: t ~ 4lt'l. •C ..,., C".!. ....., .uc. ~ • ·,JI. ~..) .... <~. ., ~- .., O l llfQ "' 1 ,.,;.. • • C'1 to..J. • • 'Q!J -..:1 -. • ~..--. 'C e 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens PLEASE DETACH AND RETIJRN TOP PORTION Willi YOUR PA YMENf. 

POBOX406 - - .. 
P.O. No. Terms Project Rep 

- --
Net 10 

Item I Description Qty Rate Serviced Amount 
- -

Lawn Service Lawn Service - 903 Shipley Springdale AR - 1 50.00 6/17/2013 50.00 

Transaction# 
Date 
Account#. JoJ · O'H3-\Il3.'1o- H 
Project# 
Invoice# f'! 
Amount ro. ~'! 
Description '"- j..,..,.· ... P 

'ol H ; .. l.v 

Approved By M fL~,: 
ljt!jl> 

There will be a $15 charge for all returned checks. 10% Total: $,0.00 

interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
Payments/Credits: days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 $0.00 

BaJuceDue 1 $50.00 

\C 
= ...... 



~ . . 
ENDER: COMPLETE THIS SEC TION .. 

IIi ·eompleta Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
ftem 4 , Restrlct8d DeDvery Is deefrad. 

• Ptlnt your name and address on the raverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this cald to the back¢ the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Blake and Chelsie Lawson 
910 Heather St., Apt 11 
Springdale, AR 72762 

COf,lPLE TC !HI~ SEC T/011 0"! DEL/VUt\1 

B. 

D. Ia .d8llvay adcfraaa dllrMnt from 111m 1 'I 
If~; enter delivery addr8ss below: 

3.~'1P . . 
,ll.Certlnad Mall ~ ,.. I 

c Aeglslaied . . . .. . ReCelpt1or "~ 
c lns&nd ~ '· Q;~· . . . 

4. Restricted~ -~'"-' 0 Yes 
-·--·--- -·. 

7011 1570 0000 8219 7977 

i PS FOrm 3811, February 2004 

SE N D E R:"COMPLETE THIS SECTIO ~ 
" c .. • 

• Complete Items 1, 2. 8nd 3 .. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is deslrad. 

• Prtnt your riame and address on the I"EMifS8 
so that we Can retum the card to you. 

• AttaCh "this C8ld to the back of U!e mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addreslad to: 

JP Morgan Case Bank, N.A. 
700 Kansas Lane 
MC8000 

~~roe, LA 71203 
__ _ __, 

2. Mk:le Number 
.. trhmtertmm .me. ilbsl) 7011 1570 DODO 8219 8196 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 

LOl 



!Enu.st 11. Cate 
City 9tttOnwlJ 

13rook£ Lockfiart 
~uty City 9ttton1tj 

'T'ayfOr Sampfes 
~ty City ?lttomey 

Sarah Spartman 
1:>9'uty City !Attorney 

L yrula 13eCvelresi 
Cast Coordinator 

Steve ?fel"ms 
1nwsryptor 

Ciruly '}{or(icf 
91/ministratiw 9lsst 

Ojfice Of tTfie Ci~ ~ttorney 
2 01 Syri"lJ Strut 

Syri"Baalt, ~r~nsas 72764 

Phone (479) 756-5900 
'Fax (479) 750-4732 

www.~ri"Bialtar -oov 
Wriur's !E1n4if: 

tsamples@springdalear.aov 

Carlos & Jenny Alvarado 
702 Westbury St. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

HSBC Bank USA, National Association 
As Trustee for Registered Holders of 
Nomura Home Equity Home Loan, Inc. 

c/o Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC 
1661 Worthington Rd., Suite 100 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 

June 21, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Carlos & Jenny Alvarado 
P.O. Box 6592 
Springdale, AR 72766 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 702 Westbury St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
37044-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 21, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 702 Westbury St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 22, 2013, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 13, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $140.00. r have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §l4-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6. 11 per 

QC) = ~ 



letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$158.33, which includes $140.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $18.33 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

~A~~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

e-. = ,.... 



.--. 

Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale. AR 72764 
4 79-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
702 Westbury (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale. AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow tall grass 

Thank You 
Randy 

Date 
6/13/13 
Invoice 
461313 

£Q!! 

$140.00 

~ 

Transaction #.:..-_______ _ 
Date · 
.Account#. JoJ·o·ar~ yp. 7Q) r ·-=-='---
Project# ___ _ 
!nvoice #_'~-:'':""'~l/~3 _______ _ 
Amount Jjyc. t; 
Description ftc,.., J.,r:.. & 

76z w.Jj I.,." 
Approved By ~ tP.- ----, 

'jnjls 

Q 
~ 
~ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, end 3. Also complete 
. ltam 41f Reatrfctec:f.Dellvary II dellrad. 

• ··Print ~ur name and addl'888 on the nwerse 
so tflat·we can return the card to you. . 

• Attlch jtlla card to u. back or the mallplece, 
or on Jbe front lf·spaoe permits, 

1. Article Addnlased ta: 

---- -·-·--·· 

Carlos & Jenny Alvarado 
P .0. Box 6592 
Springdale, AR 72766 

D. Ia dallvery·addrels dllrnnt fftm 111m 1? 
If YES, entar dellvary add1811 below: 

j 2. Miele Number· 
~ {118nsferfrom .wee Mbel) 7011 1570 DODO 8219 71ba 
' PS Fonn 3811, February 2Q04 Domeatlc Relum Receipt 

,... . 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao complate 
Item 41f Relbleted-Dellvely 1a deelrad. 

• Print your name and address on the revet'88 
so that we can rerum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back or the mallplece. 
or on the front If space permits. 

D. Is dellvary addrelsdltrnnttam Item 1? 

1~1640 

1. Artlde Addreasecl to: tr Y£8, enter delivery addraa beloW: 0 No 

...----------· ... 
car\OS & JennY Alvarado 

· 702 westbury St. 
Springdale, AR 72761 

c ecpnu =pt for MM:handlle jJZJ Ratum 
O"c.o.o. 

4. Restrlcled DeiMiry? (&tla Fee) 0 Yes 

2. Miele Number 
(hnafer ftDm I8IVice label) 7011 1570 0000 8219 7151 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum ReceiPt 

• COmpidaml.·1; 2; arid 3. Also complete 
. . .Item 4 If Reslrfc:tad Delivery II desired. 
; .;a Print your name and addl'888 on the raverae 
' &0 that we can return the card to you. 
· • Attach thll card to the back or u. mallptece, 

or on the front If apace permits, 

1. Article Addresaed to: 

_ ........,.,._.-··- -
-.\ 

HSBC a-tk USA. M~ AssOCiidOI' 
dO oc-n ~ senlldl'llo u.c 
1e&i WDfthlnP lld., twit. 100 
West Plllll'l ~"· Pl. )3401 ) 

2. Mftle Number 
(»WJJfw from &eNil:e IDI) 7011 1570 "0000 8219 7175 

t. PS Fonn 3811, Februaty 2004 Domlllllo Return Receipt 

1~1640 

..... ..... ..... 



!Errwt ~- Cate 
City 'Attorney 

~rook£ Lockfiart 
'D'J'ufJ City 'Attorney 

'T'a:y(or Samp{es 
'D'J'Uf) City ~ttoni&Y 

Sarafi Spartman 
'Deyuty City 'Atton~&Y 

L yrufa ~e{vedresi 
Cast Coordinator 

Steve 'lfe{ms 
'lnwstitJaror 

Cindy '}(or(ick 
9tdministratiw 9lsst. 

Office Of 'T'fie C i~ 9\.ttorne_y 
201 ~"YJ Street 

Syrt'l'l[Jdafe, ?\.r~nsas 72764 

'Phone (479) 756-5900 

Tax (479) 750-4732 

www.syn'l'l[Jclafear 13ov 
Writer's !Emaif 

James & Roberta Jones 
283 Adams Circle 
Crawfordsville, AR 72327 

Bank of America, N .A. 
900 W. Trade St. 
Gateway Village, 3 rd Floor 
Charlotte, NC 28255-0001 

tsamples@springdalear.gov 

July 1, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

James & Roberta Jones 
1403 Willard St. 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Dyke, Henry, Goldsholl & 
Winzerling, P .L.L.C. 

415 N. McKinley, Suite 1177 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 1403 Willard St., 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
26301-000 

Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: 

On May 8, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 1403 Willard St., 
Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on May 17, 2013, that the City intended 
to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if 
the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about June 17, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the City 
of Springdale to clean this property are $152.13. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

~ ...... ...... 



This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before August 6, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to determine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, August 13, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$176.57, which includes $152.13 for cleaning 
up the property and $24.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

tf') ..... ..... 



Bellrs 
Coolpiiii"""Cioo""'-

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 
POBOX406 
F~yetteville AR 72702 

[,,~~ 
Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
1 07 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

0 Please check box if address is incorrect or has changed, aDd indicate change{s) 
on reverse side. 

New e-mail address? Enter here:------------

Invoice 
Due Date Date Invoice# ; 
6127/lOU 6/17/2013 565 

----- - - ~ 

bcllis_lawns@cox.nct 

( Balance Due I $152.13) 

-· --- -- - --- -~- - -··------- ~ --~----- - -- ----------- ---------------- --· 
Bellis Lawn &:. Gardens 

POBOX406 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITII YOUR PAYMENT. 

Fayetteville AR 72702 (PlJ.No. 
---· 

Terms Project Rep 

t Net 10 
·-r 

Item Description Qty Rate Serviced . Amount 
-

Haul Off Haul Off 1 15.00 6/1712013 7S.OOT 
Lawn Service Lawn Service- 1403 Williard St Springdale 1 70.00 6/17/2013 70.00 

AR-
Sales Tax 9.50% 7.13 

Transaction #. 
Date 
Account# lei- D'-/6}- V lJ, 10~ 3 f 
Project# 
Invoice# r,·r 
Amount lfl.JJ 
Description /~~. .. ~ J,,., · IJ./,;, -"·A ,J@ 

i'lol i..//1,~1 )'. 

I 
Approved By At. ru 

C/11/IJ 

There will be a $1 S charge for all returned checks. 10% Total: $152.13 

interest will be assessed on aU unpaid balances after 45 
Payments/Credits: days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 $0.00 

Balance Due I SIS2.13 
"--. ---- ---- ----- --- -~-

~ .... .... 



_.,.. 

, • 0omp1a1e Items 1, 2, and 3. Also cornplete 
'-"41f ~ Dallvary Is deahd. 

• Print~ Ml1'18 and addrass On tile 1'8'181118 
so that we can return tha card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the malfplece, 
or on the fiOnt If space permits. 

1. Artlcle.Addtmadto: 

---- --· 
James & Roberta Jones 
1403 Willard St. 
Springdale, AR 72762 _ 

----~======~-- ------- --

7011 1570 

l PS Form 3811, February 2004 
I 

,. 

~ 
---" .a • • 

""SEN DE R : COMPLETE,THt -SE' 110M · 
.~ . 9 o • r 0 101 • 

• Complete Hems 1, 2. and 3. Also complete 
Item 4lf Reslrlcbld 0e11vay rs deslnJd. 

• Print your name and dhsa on the reverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you • 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the fnn If space permits. 

1. Artlcllt Add18111111d to: 

""";04o•... ---- ~- -

·James & Roberta Jones 
283 Adams Circle 
Crawfordsville, AR 72327 

--::c~· 

.\ .. 

D. Is deiMry adchss cllrarWitfRm lllllm 1? Yes 
If YES, enter dellwry IKiclral8 belaw; c .No 

. . . · .. · ~ 

CNo 

2. Al:tlde tbrlbw 
(IJansfer~ ... ..., 

: PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 

7011 1570 DODO 8219 8257 
·Domestic: Ratum RaCelpt 

sn 



1. Article AdciRISS8d to: 

Bank of America, N.A. 
900 W.Jlllle Jll 
Gateway village, 3rd Floor 
Charlotte, NC 28255-0001 

PS Form 381 ~, Febnlary 2004 

7011 1570 DODD 8219 8271 

• Complete ftama 1, ~ and 3. Also compl8te 
Jtan 4 ff Raabk:t&d Dallv8ry .. daafrad. 

• Prtnt your name and aldr8sa on the nMne 
so that we can return the cant to you • 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplectt, 
or on tile front ff space permits. 

1. Attlcfe Adchssed to: 

--------~------~\ 

Dyte, Henry, Goldsholt-& 
Winzertlng, P.L.LC. 
415 N. McKinley, Suite 1177 
Little Rock, AR 72205 

?011 1570 DODD 8219 8288 

911 


	Council Agenda 08-13-13
	Minutes -7-23-13
	7A. Reso. - CIP fund for Fire Department 
	7B. Reso. - Public Works asphalt paving machine.
	8A. Reso. - Parks & Rec seek matching grant... 
	8B. Reso. - amending 2013 Parks & Rec. budget. 
	9A. Ord. - accepting a new addition to the City of Springdale, Hall Crossing... 
	9B. Reso. - Waiver of Street Improvements, Wal-Mart Store, 1237 Elm Springs Rd. 
	9C. Reso. - Conditional Use @ 419 East Robinson Ave.
	10. Ord. - Clean - Up Lien, 2475 N. 40th, 2327 Bering St. 2889 Commonc Ave., 604 Dodson, 2485 E. Emma Ave., 2977 Kasey Ave., 2289 Linden Circle, 1799 Mortie St., 2800 East Osage Dr., 702 S. Pleasant, 1016 Sherry St., 903 Shipley St., 702 Westbury, & 1403 Willard St. 

